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Each Pass Through Certificate (PTC) represents a proportionate undivided beneficial interest in the underlying poo)
of receivables, arising from the loans granted by Divll Finance Private Limited, in the ordinary course of business. It
does not represent an interest or obligation of PLUM 24-7 or Catalyst Trusteeship Limited nor are the underlying
loan contracts insured or guaranteed by the Seiler. Further ali the concerned are hereby informed that the PTCs do
not represent deposit liabifities of the Seller, the Servicer, the Trust or the Trustee and that they are not insured.
The Trustee/ Selfer/ Servicer/Trust does not guarantee the capital value of PTCs and the performance of PTCs issued,
or collectability of receivables pool and the investments in the PTCs are subject to prepayment risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk, possible delays in repayment and loss of income and principal invested.

NQ EQUITY TRANCHE PTCs ARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO THIS INFORMATION MEMORANDUM, THE
EQUITY TRANCHE PTCS SHALL BE SUBSCRIBED ONLY BY THE SELLER FOR THE PURPOSES OF COMPLYING
WITH OBLIGATIONS IN RESPECT OF MINIMUM RETENTION REQUIREMENTS.
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DISCLAIMER

This Information Memorardum {"Information Memorandum" or "Offer Document" or "Memorandum® or "IV} is
neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus, This document does not constitute an offer or an
invitation for offer by or on behalf of DMI Finance Private Limited {"Seller" or “Assignor") or Catalyst Trusteeship
Limited ("Trustee”) to subscribe to, or purchase Series A1 PTCs (as defined below) to be issued by PLUM 24-7 {"Trust”
/ "issuer" [ “Assignee"), This Informatinn Mamorandum seeks to provide rolevant details of the propused
securitisation of loan recefvables arising from the loans provided by the Seller in the ordinary course of business to
the borrowers for various activities ("Loans" or "Facilities"). Apart from this Information Memorandum, no other
document has been prepared in connection with the proposed securitisation of loan receivables nor is such a
document required to be registered under any Applicable Laws. Accordingly, this Information Mermorandum has
neither been delivered for registration nor is it intended to be registered. Prospective investors must make their
own assessment as to the suitability of investing in these PTCs.

The infarmation contained in this Information Memorandum has been compiled by the Trustee. To the best of its
knowledge and belief, the information in this Information Memorandum is in conformity with the facts as available
on the date of this Information Memorandum,

Further, the Seller and the Issuer have not authorised any other person to provide any information or make any
representations other than those contained in this document.

Each copy of this Information Memorandum is serially numbered and the person to whom a copy of the Information
Memorandum is sent, is alone entitled to apply for the Series A1 PTCs. Any application by a person to whom this
Information Memorandum has not been sent by the Issuer shall be liable to be rejected without assigning any
reason.

The person who is in receipt of this Information Memarandum shall maintain utmost confidentiality regarding the
contents of this Information Memorandum and shall not repraduce or distribute in whole or part or make any
announcement in public or to a third party regarding the contents without the prior written consent of the Issuer,

The Series Al PTCs are rated. The Equity Tranche PTCs are unrated.

The PTCs represent an undivided beneficial interest in the underlying loan assets and do not represent an obligation
of the Trustee, or the Seller, or any affiliate of the Trustee. -

This Information Memorandum is not intended to form the sole basis of evaluation for the potential investors to
whom it is addressed and who are willing and eligible to subscribe to the PTCs. This Information Memorandum has
been prepared to give general information regarding the Seller and the transactions contemplated under the
Securitisation Documents, to parties proposing to invest in this Issue of PTCs and it does not purport te contain al
the information that any such party may require. This tnformation Memorandum and the other Securitisation
Documents reflect only the future cash flows arising from the Receivables. Cash flows received prior to the
Commencement Date and which are not intended to be assigned by the Selfer to the Trust, irrespective of whether
the same constitute advance or upfront payments, or otherwise, are not reflected in the Information Memorandum
and the Securitisation Documents and are not being considered for arriving at the Purchase Consideration payable
by the Trust for the Receivables. The Investor Payouts payable to the Investars shall be as per the payout schedule
set out in ANNEXURE - 1 hereto and in the applicable Securitisation Documents.

The Trustee has relied upon the information supplied by the Seller. The Trustee neither has verified independently,
nor assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of this Information Memorandum, or any other
information or documents supplied or approved by the Seller. The Trustee holds no responsibility for any mis-
statement in or omission from the Trustee in publicly avaitable information or any other infegmation about the
Trustee available in the market. The Seller and the Trustee do not undertake to updat’e\ his Information
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Memorandum to reflect subsequent evenis and thus # should not be relied upon without first confirming its
accuracy with the Seller.

Potential investors are required to make their own independent evaluation and judgment before making the
purchase and are believed to be experienced in investing in debt markets and are able to hear the ecenomic risk of
investing in the PTCs. It is the respansibility of potential investors to obtain all consents, approvals or authorisations
required by them to make an offer to subscribe for and purchase the PTCs. Potential investors should not rely solely
on this Information Memorandum or any other information given by the Seller nor would providing of such
information by the Sefler be construed as advice or recommendation by the Seller to subscribe to and purchase the
PTCs. The potential investors acknowledge that the Seller does not owe the Investors any duty in respect of this
offer/invitation to subscribe for and purchase of the PTCs. It is the responsibility of potential investors to also ensure
that they will sell these PTCs in strict accordance with this Information Memorandum and other Applicable Laws, so
that the sale does not constitute an offer to the public. Potentiat investors should also consult their own tax advisors
on the tax implications of the acquisitions, ownership, sale and redemption of the PTCs and income arising thereon.

This Information Memorandum is a medium of sharing informaticn to potential investars with an objective 1o
provide an investment opportunity in the PTCs and outline the transaction structure. This IM may also contain
information about parties to the transaction, which are of confidential nature and not publicly available. Any
dissemination of this Information Memorandum to a party other than to whom it has been sent and use of the
information contained in this Information Memorandum for purposes other than of a potential investor for this issue
is strictly prohibited.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI

As per the provisions of the Securitisation Listing Framework, a copy of this Offer Document may need to he filed
with or submitted to SEBI for its review/approval. It is to be distinctly understood that this Offer Docurment should
not in any way be deemed or construed to have been approved or vetted by SEBI and that this ssie is not
recommended or approved by SEBI nor does SER guarantee the adequacy and accuracy of this Offer Document,
SEB! does not take any responsibiiity either for the financial soundness of any proposal for which the Series A1 PTCs
issued thereof is proposed to be made or for the correctness of the statements made or apinions expressed in this
Offer Document.

Neither SEBI nor the stock exchanges are responsible for the correctness of any statements, opinions or other
disclosures contained in this offer document. The registration granted by SEBI to the trustee should not be taken as
an indication of the merits of the issuer, the originator or the securitised debt instruments,

The Series A1 PTCs have not heen recommended or approved by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

DISCLAWVIER CLAUSE OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE

As required, a copy of this Offer Document has been filed with the relevant stock exchange(s) in terms of the SEBI
{issue and Listing of Securitised Debt Instruments and Security Receipts) Regulations, 2008, as amended/
supplemented/ repfaced from time to time and the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended/ supplemented/ replaced from time to time. It is to be distinctly understood that
submission of this Offer Document to the relevant stock exchange(s} should not in any way be deemed or construed
te mean that this Offer Document has been reviewed, cleared or approved by the relevant stock exchange(s), nor
do/does the relevant stock exchange(s} in any manner warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness
of any of the contents of this Offer Document. The relevant stock exchange(s) do/does not warrant that the Series
AL PTCs will be #isted or will continue 1o be listed on the relevant stock exchange(s) nor do/does the relevant stock
exchange(s) take any responsibility for the soundness of the financial and other con&‘{tio s_of the Issuer, its
promoters, its management or any scheme or project of the lssuer. \ ‘ "‘\
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Attention of the persons interested in subscribing to the Certificates is specifically drawn to Chapter 7 (Special
Considerations and Risk Factors).

For Catalyst Trusteeship Limited,
{as the Trustee for PLUM 24-7)

Authorised Signatory

Date: January 30, 2024
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List of Contact Persons

With regard to this Information Memorandum, the following people at the Trustee and the Seller/Servicer can be
contacted:

Seiier/ Ser\ncer DMI F:nance Private er:ted

Locatron e B ; Contact Person S “Tel. No.: o Fax No T
Express Bundmg, 3rd Mr. Vivek Wadhera +911141204444 +911141204000
Floor 9-10, Bahadur :
Shah Zafar Marg,

Central Deihi, New
Dethi, Delhi, India,
110002

S S “Trustee Catalyst Trusteesh:p lelted
Lookueation o 0 Contact Person. ] CTeliNoo o
Windsor, 6 Floor, Mr. Umesh Sabvi 022-49220505 secu@ctftrustee com

Office No-604, C.5.T.

Road, Kalina, Santacruz

{East), Mumbai, 400098
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CHAPTER 1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This Information Memarandum seeks to provide relevant details of securitisation of certain loan assets together
with alf other present and future rights and benefits arising therefrom.

All the expressions used in this Information Memorandum shall unless fepugnant to the context or meaning thereof
carry the same meanings herein as are assigned to them in Chapter 9 (Definitions and Glossary of Terms}.

1.1 INTRODUCTION TO SECURITISATION

Securitisation is a process whereby loan receivables are packaged and sold in the form of financial instruments. A
typical process of securitisation involves sale of specific receivables to a special purpose vehicle ("SPV") set up inthe
formofa trust ora company. The SPV in turn Issues financial instruments (promissory notes, participation certificates
or other debt instruments) to the investors evidencing the beneficial ownership of the investors in the receivables.
The senior financial instrurnents are rated by an independent cradit rating agency. Additional credit support is
provided in order that the instrument may receive the desired level of rating. Typically, the servicing of the
receivables is continued by the Seller. Cash flows as and when they are received are passed on to the investors.
Features of securitisation transactions include:

(a} Absolute and valid sale of assets to an SPV (with defined purposes and activities} in trust for the investors.

{b) Reliance by the investors on the performance of the assets for repayment - rather than the credit of their
originator (the Seller) or the lssuer {the 5PV).

{c} Conseguent to the above, "bankruptey remoteness"” of the SPV from the ariginator.
{d} Support for timely payments, inter-alig, in the form of sultable credit enhancements,
(e} Securitised debt instruments usually achieves a high investment grade credit rating,

1.2 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION

(a) The Seller has during the course of its business granted certain loans to the Chligors on terms and conditions
contained in the Loan Agreements,

(b) PLUM 24-7 ("Trust") is proposed to be set up as a special purpose trust, settled by Catalyst Trusteeship
Limited pursuant to the Trust Deed for acquiring (i) the Receivables together with all rights, titie and interest
therein, {ii} all its rights, title and interests under the Facility Agreements and other Underlying Documents
and all documents and data pertaining to the Receivahles, and {ifi) the rights, title and interests in the Cash
Collateral, save and except the rights that are personal in nature, absolutely and forever ({i) to (iii) are
collectively referred to as the "Assigned Assets" or "Assets"), free and ciear of any lien or encumbrance, to
the end and intent that the Trustee will hereafter be deemed to be the full and absolute legal owner (to
hold in trust for the benefit of the Beneficiaries) of the Assigned Assets or any part thereof and as such is
tegally and beneficially entitled to recover the Assighed Assets or any part of the Assigned Assets,

{c} The objects and permitted activities of the SPV are as laid out in Section 5.3 (The Issuer/SPV) of this
Information Memorandum read with Clause 2.7 of the Trust Deed.

(<) The issue proceeds received from the Investors for subscribing 1o the PTCs, will be used by the Trust to pay
to the Seller consideration for the Assets,

{e) After acquiring the aforesaid Assets, the Issuer will, inter afig, issue the Series Al PTG\S‘t%the Series Al
Investors. The Series A1 PTCs shal! be listed on a recognised stock exchange in term of\t@

e
Y o
Y
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(h)

(k)
()

1.3

Listing Framework. The Equity Tranche PTCs are not being offered pursuant to this Information
Memorandum, and shall be subscribed only by the Seifer for the purposes of complying with obligations in
respect of minfmum retention requirements,

The minimum retention requirements {"MRR") stipulated by the Reserve Bank of india {"RB1"), in relation
to the Assets being sofd, is being maintained by way of the Cash Collateral and the investment
in/subscription to the Equity Tranche PTCs.

The Investors shall be entitled to receive the Investor Payouts. The Series Al PTCs would be issued in
dematerialised form and shall be listed on recognised stock exchange as securitised debt instruments under
the Securitisation Listing Framework, within the time period prescribed under the Securitisation Listing
Frameworlk,

The Seller will be appointed as the Servicer in relation o the Receivables, and in that capacity, the Seller
shall be entitled to colfect (and take any recovery proceedings in relation to) the Receivables for and on
behalf of the Trust.

Claims of rights of the Investors of a particular series or tranche to receive payment of the Recejvables shall
rank pari passu inter-se and there shall be no difference in the rights, title and interest between the said

Investors, vis-a-vis that particular series or tranche, irrespective of the date an which the applicatioh money
shall have been paid by them.

Each PTC of a particular series or tranche will evidence the Investor's respeclive pro-rutu share and
undivided beneficial interest in the Assets on a pari-possu basis with other Investors of that series or
iranche.

The Series Al PTCs are rated. The Equity Tranche PTCs are unrated.
The Seller will have the Clean Up Call Option,

PRINCIPAL TERMS OF THE SECURITISATION TRANSACTION
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PLUM 24-7
DMI Finance Private Limited
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited

Please refer the definition of "Trust Property” in Chapter 9 of the Information
Memorandum.

1 INR 1,000 {tndian Rupees One Thousand)

INR 2,14,11,38,364 {Indian Rupees Two Hundred Fourteen Crores Eleven Lakhs
Thirty Eight Thousands Three Hundred Sixty Four Only).
January 11, 2024

January 12, 2024

means the date for determination of the registered Investors with the Registrar
and Transfer Agent. The "Record Date” wifl be the date occurring 7 (seven)
Business Days prior to each Payout Date.

As set out in Annexure - 1.

As set out under Section 2.1,

Please refer the definition of "Receivables" in Chapter 9 of the Information
Memorandum.

As per the pool selection criteria set out in the rating rationale issued by the Rating
Agency, and the eligibility criteria set out in Section 4.1 below.

means each period hetween a collections start date and the immediately
succeeding collections end date, as set out in Annexure - 1.

DM Finance Private Limited

means the fixed fee of INR 50,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Thousand) plus applicable

goods and services tax, if any, to be paid to the Servicer in accordance with this
Agreement and the Trust Deed,

Phoenix Legal

Page 10




The Seller will transfer the Cash Collateral on the Effective Date, in the form
and manner provided under the Assignment Agreement and the other
Securitisation Documents, or in such other form and manner as may be
acceptable to the Rating Agency and the Trustee. In addition to the Cash
Collateral, internal credit enhancement, inter afia, by way of the EIS in
respect of the Facilities shall also be available to the Trust, and shall be
ytilized in accordance with the Waterfall Mechanism as part of the Total
Collections on the Payout Dates. The Cash Collateral shall be drawn upon
only to make payments towards Series Al investor Payouts due to any
shortlafl/insufficiency of the Total Collections arising out of Defaults and/or
Prepayments, in accordance with the Securitisation Directions. {n this
regard, it is confirmed that:

(i) the Cash Collateral is fully provided at the initiation of the
securitisation transaction contemplated under the Trust Deed and
the other Securitisation Documents, and is only subject to
revisions/reset only in accordance with the Securitisation
Directions; and

(i} this Deed and the Assignment Agreement do not contain any
provisions that would require the amount of the Cash Collateral
provided to be increased during the life of the securitisation
transaction contemplated under this Deed and the other
Securitisation Documents.

When Cash Collateral is required to be utilised, the Trustee will:

(i) call upon the Approved Bank in writing, not later than 4:00 p.m. on
such day which is 1 {one) Business Day prior to the relevant Payout
Date or a Maturity Date as the case may be, to remit such amounts
available under the Cash Coilateral as are required to meet the
shortfall into the Collection and Payment Account; and

(ii} on receiving the above written instructions, the Approved Bank
will forthwith make the credit of the amount mstructed by the
Trustee into the Collection and Payment Account,

In the event the intervening day between a Payout Date and the
preceding Payin Date is not a Business Day, then the Trustee will
call upon the Approved Bank in writing, not later than 4:00 p.m. on
such Payin Date, to remit such amounts available under the Cash
Collateral as are reguired to meet the shortfall into the Collection
and Payment Account.

On the Payin Date immediately preceding a Payout Date or the Series Al
Final Maturity Date, if there is a shortfall in the Total Collections in meeting
the Series Al Interest due (including any Overdue Series Al Interest) to be
paid to the Series Al Investors on the Payout Date aor the Series Al Final
Maturity Date (as the case may be) in accordance with the Waterfall
Mechanism, then the Trustee will foliow the procedure set out in paragraph
{b) above.

g
On the Payin Date immediately precedjng the Series A1 Fin‘amat\urity Date,
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if there is a shortfall in the amount required for the paymant of the Series
Al Principal to the Series Al Investors, then the Trustee will follow the
procedure set out in paragraph (b) above.

{e) The Cash Collateral provided by the Seller will be drawn down to the extent
of any losses {whether due to Prepayment and/or Default) in the Paol, The
Cash Collateral will be replenished on each Payout Date from amounts lying
in the Colfection and Payment Account in the manner set out in Waterfall
Mechanism. However, replenishments to the Cash Collateral will be made
only to the extent that the Cash Collateral was drawn upuon Lo ineet prior
shortfalis,

(fy Any interest that may accrue on the Cash Collateral shall be to the credit of
the Seller and shall be remitted by the Approved Bank to the Seller in the
manner set out in the Accounts Agreement.

(g) The Cash Collateral may be reset only in accordance with Securitisation
Directions and with the consent of all the Investors, and, if so required, the
Rating Agency.

{h) Any unused Cash Collateral provided by the Seller in relation to the
Receivables together with applicable interest thereon may be remitted to
the Seller in accordance with the Serwilisalion Dircctions and the
Securitisation Documents, subject to all amounts payable to the Investors
under this Deed having been paid. All costs and expenses for such transfer
shall be horne by the Seller.

(i) It is clarified that the Cash Collateral shall not be used for covering any
shortfalls in the Equity Tranche Investor Payouts.

ICICI Bank Limited, acting through its branch at ICIC! Bank Towers, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

DCB Bank

N.A,

The Cash Collateral will be re-imbursed/replenished in the manner set out in the
Waterfail Mechanism,

(a) Subject to Applicable Law, at any time after the residual value i.e., value of
outstanding principal of the Facilities comprising the Pool, falls below the
thresholds prescribed in the Securitisation Directions, the Seller will have
the option to buy fully performing Facilities, exercisable by the Seller ir its
sole discretion and in accordance with the Securitisation Directions (“Clean
Up Cali Option"). This option may be exercised only if, at the time of
exercise of the Clean Up Call Option by the Seller, the amount available
under the Cash Collateral is greater than the principal balance of non-
performing Facilities belonging to the Pool.

(b} Upon exercise of the Clean Up Call Option by the Seller, the price payable
by the Seller will be an amount arrived at on the basis of the net present
value of the outstanding amounts of such fully performing Facilities as of

the date of exercising Clean Up Call Option, determined in accordance with
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the Securitisation Directions.

(e} it is clarified that pursuant to the Clean Up Call Option, the Seller only has
an option {and not an obligation) to re-purchase the Receivables that are
performing and that the Clean Up Call Qption is to be exercised in
accordance with the Securitisation Directions. The Clean Up Call Option is
exercisable at its sole discretion at the thresholds prescribed under the
Securitisation Directions, only if, at the time of exercise of the Clean Up Call
Option, the amount available under the Cash Collateral is greater than the
principal balance of ron-performing Faciities belunging o the Pool.
Therefore, the Clean Up Call Option is not structured to avoid allocating
losses to credit enhancements or positions held by the Investors or
structured to provide any credit enhancements.

Timing for Listing

(a) The Trustee will procure fisting of the PTCs on one or more stack exchanges
after due compliance with all prescriptions as laid down by the respective
regulatory mechanism and/or Governmental Authority no later than the
time period prescribed under the Securitisation Listing Framework.

(b} If the Series AL PTCs are not listed in accordance with and within the time
period prescribed under the Securitisation Listing Framework, penal
interest calculated on the outstanding principal amounts of the PTCs at the
rate of 1% (one percent) per annum over the prevailing Series Al interest
Rate, shall be payable from the date of allotment of the Series A1 PTCs until
the date of listing of the Series A1 PTCs.

Conditions of remaining listed

The Trustee shall ensure and procure that the Series AL PTCs are listed and continue
to be listed on one or more stock exchanges in accordance with the Securitisation
Listing Framework until the Series Al Final Maturity Date.

Consequence of de-listing

In the event the Series Al PTCs are delisted by the respective stock exchange for any
reason whatsoever prior to the Series Al Final Maturity Date, the Trustee, the
Seller/Servicer, and the provider(s) of the credit enhancement shall follow such
actions as may be prescribed in the guidelines/regulations/directions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India.

ICRA Limited

Series Al PTCs.

Further, Equity Tranche PTCs shall also be subscribed to by the Seller for the
purposes of complying with obligations in respect of minimum retention
requirements.
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INR 1 {Indian Rupee One)

AA (SO}

July 20, 2027

March 20, 2026

9.30% {nine decimal three zero percent) per annum per month.

As set out in Annexure - 1 hereto.

As set out in Annexure - 1 hereto.

March 20, 2024

1 All the necessary documents for a sample audit would be available to the
independent auditor for KYC verification and the costs would be borne by the Seller.

As setout in the rating rationale issued by the Rating Agency and as set out in Section
4.1 below.

As the Facilities comprising the Pool are unsecured Facilities, the minimum holding
period in respect of the Facilities with an original maturity of up to 2 {two) years has
been calculated as 3 (three) moenths Niom the date of first repayment, and the
minimum helding period in respect of the Facilities with an original maturity greater
than 2 (two) years has been calculated as 6 (six) months from the date of first
repayment.

The MRR applicahle to the Facilities comprising the Paot is 10% (ten percent) of the
book value of the Facilities being securitised (as prescribed in Clause 12 of the
Securitisation Directions) and the MRR is being maintained by way of the Cash
Coliateral (being, 5% (five percent} of the principal outstanding under the Pool as of
the Pool Cut Off Date) and the investment in/subscription to the Equity Tranche PTCs
(being, 13% (thirteen percent) of the principa! cutstanding under the Pool as of the
Pool Cut Off Date}.

Please refer the definition of "Transaction Documents" in Chapter 9 below.

The Certificates and the Securitisation Documents are governed by and will be
construed in accordance with the faws of india and the courts and tribunals in New
Delhi, India have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute which may arise out of
or in connection with the Securitisation Documents.

() The Waterfall Mechanism is based on the following principles:

{8} Until the Series A1 Principal is redeemed in full, the Series Al Interest shall
be due and payable on each Payout Date,

(b} The Series Al Principal shall be expected on each Payout Date and shall be
due and payable on the Series Al Final Maturity Date.

{c) The Equity Tranche Investor Payouts are completely subordinated to the
Serigs Al Investor Payouts,

{d) The Equity Tranche PTCs are not yield bearing and are only entitled to
residual interest/cash flows after all the other Investors haye been paid out

5,
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in accordance with the Waterfall Mechanism.

{e) The Equity Tranche Principal is not promised on any Payout Date till such
time the Series Al PTCs are fully redeemed. On redemption of the Series Al
PTCs in full, the Equity Tranche Principal shall be expected on each Payout
Date.

{1} All Investor Payouts shall follow the priority of payments as set out in the
Waterfall Mechanism.

{1} Oneach Payout Date, the proceeds realised and deposited in the Collection and
Payment Account by the Servicer as on the preceding Payin Date, along with any
amounts withdrawn by the Trustee from the Cash Collateral, will be utflised in
the following order of priority.

(a) Until such time the Series Al PTCs have not been fully redeemed, the Total
Collections, all amounts remaining in the Cofiection and Payment Account
from any previous Collection Period {if any), the Clean Up Purchase
Consideration {if any), and the amounts recovered pursuant to legal
proceedings (if any), shall be utilised by the Trustee in the following order
of priority:

{i) payment of Senjor Costs. PROVIDED THAT the Servicing Fee shall only
be appropriated from the EIS component of the Total Collections, and
if, in any Collection Period the EIS component of the Total Collections
is insufficient to make a complete payment of the Servicing Fee, then
the deficit portion of the Servicing Fee shall be paid out in the next
occurring Collection Period(s);

(i) payment of Overdue Series Al Interest;

(i

ey

payment of Series Al Interest due;

{iv) payment of expected Series Al Principal (including any unpaid
expected Series Al Principal pertaining to earlier periods);

(v} any Prepayment Proceeds will be utilised for the accelerated
redemption/prepayment of Series Al Principal;

{vi) reimbursement/replenishment of the Cash Collateral {to the extent
drawn on any Payout Date and not reimbursed/replenished already);
and

(vii) subject to paragraph (e} below, payment to the Residual Beneficiary.

{b} Onredemption of the Series AL PTCs in full, the Trustee shall apply the Total
Collections, all amounts remaining in the Collection and Payment Account
from any previous Collection Period (if any), the Clean Up Purchase
Consideration {if any} and the amounts recovered pursuant to legal
proceedings (if any), in the following order of priority:

(i) payment of Senior Costs, PROVIDED THAT the Servicing F‘E“‘e_\ms\af only
__be appropriated from the EiS comp@nent of the Total Collections, and
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if, in any Collection Period the EIS component of the Total Coflections
is insufficient to make a complete payment of the Servicing Fee, then
the deficit portion of the Servicing Fee shall be paid out in the next
occurring Collection Period(s);

(i) payment of expected Equity Tranche Principal {including any unpaid
expected Equity Tranche Principal pertaining to earlier periods):

(i) any Prepayment Proceeds will be utilised for the accelerated
redemption/prepayment of Equity Tranche Principal; and

{iv) payment to the Residuai Beneficiary.

{c) On redemption of the PTCs in full, the Trustee shall apply the Total
Collections, the Clean Up Purchase Consideration (if any) and the amounts
recovered pursuant to legal proceedings (if any), in the following order of
priority:

{ij payment of Senior Costs; and
(i} payment to the Residual Beneficiary.

{d) The amounts recovered pursuant te any legal proceedings (if any) and the
Clean Up Purchase Consideration {if any), shall be utilised by the Trustee in
the following order of priority:

{i} for application towards payments in accordance with paragraph {a)
ahove;

{ii) for application towards payments in accordance with paragraph (b)
above; and

(iii} for application towards payments in accordance with paragraph (¢)
above.

{e} Notwithstanding anything contained in this pararagraph (11}, if the PAR>60
(including write-offs} exceeds 10% (ten percent), then until the PAR>60
(including write-offs) reduces to or below 10% (ten percent) or the full
redemption of the Series A1l PTCs (whichever is earlier), all payments that
otherwise would have been paid to the Residual Beneficiary in accordance
with  paragraph {If}{a) shall be wtilised for the accelerated
redemption/prepayment of the Series Al Principal.

Please refer the definition of "Prepayment™ in Chapter 9.

Please refer the definition of "Prepayment Proceeds™ in Chapter 9.

1.4 PRINCIPAL TERMS OF THE SERIES A1 PTCS
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31 January 2024
31 January 2024
20 March 2024
March 20, 2026
20 July 2027
1,86,27,90,377
Rs. 1

Rs. 1,00,00,000

| Rs. 1,00,00,000

15 RATING

The Series Al PTCs are rated. The rating for the Serias A1 PTCs is "AA{SQ)". The Equity Tranche I'TCs are unrated,

1.6 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATES

The subscription period will open on 31 January 2024, and close on a date not later than 31 January 2024. The
investors have to submit appiications {by submitting the duly filled up and signed form annexed hereto and marked
&s ANNEXURE - 2) and make payment of the subscription amounts by a cheque/demand draft payable high value in
Mumbai, India or by RTGS such that the credit is received by 5 PM on or pricr to the day of closure of issue. The
deemed date of aliotment for the Certificates shall be 31 January 2024 ("Deemed Date of Allotment"),
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2.1

CHAPTER 2: THE TRANSACTION STRUCTURE

TRANSACTION STRUCTURE

The Selfer is securitising its receivables from a certain identified pool of loans, with effect from the Effective Date,
by assigning such receivables to the to be held by the Trustee for the benefit of the Beneficiaries.

(a)

(b}

{c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The Trust is proposed to be set up as an SPV, settled by the Trustee pursuant to the Trust Deed for acquiring
the Assigned Assets,

The Trust will purchase the Assets from the Seller, by using the amounts received from the fnvestors as
advances for issuing the PTCs, and upon acquisition of the Assets issue the PTCs to the Investors.

The P7Cs shall entitle the Investors to Investor Payouts and represent the undivided beneficial interest of
the [nvestors in the Assets. Itis clarified that the Series Al PTC Holders shall have the right to pledge and/or
transfer the Series A1 PTCs free and clear of any encumbrances and without any impediments and/or
restrictions in accordance with the requirements of the Transaction Dociments and/orthe Applicable Laws,

Catalyst Trusteeship Limited acting as the Trustee shall monitor the overall transaction on behalf of the
beneficiaries of the Trust (being the investars in the PTCs} and shail be responsible for performing various
actions to protect their interests as per the Transaction documents and Applicable Laws.

The Sefler shall be responsible for bearing all the costs, fevies and duties including stamp duty expenses and
all fees {including legal and tax counsel fees, fees of the Approved Bank, fees of the Collection Bank, fees of
the Rating Agency, fees of the Trustee, listing fee, structuring fee, arranging fee (if any}, and monitoring fee
and compliance related expenses), "know your customer” related costs, asset audit costs, and due diligence
costs, and any other expenses incurred/to he incurred with respect to and prior to the assignment of the
Assignhed Assets.

The external Credit Enhancement comprises of the Cash Collateral. In addition to the Cash Collateral,
internal credit enhancement by way of the EIS and subscription by the Seller to the Equity Tranche PTCs in
respect of the Facilities shall also be available to the Trust.

The Seller will be appointed as the Servicer in relation to the Assets. The Seller shall collect the Receivables
from the Obligors and deposit all the collections realised therefrom into the Collection and Payment
Account as per the terms of the Securitisation Documents. The Servicer shall prepare the Monitoring
Reports in relation to the collections and cutstanding dues of the Receivables and make the same available
to the Trustee on the date occurring at least 2 {two) Business Days prior to each Payout Date.

The Servicer shall not be entitled to any fees for the performance of various functions and activities as the
Servicer other than as specifically set out in the Servicing Agreement and shall act as the Servicer in
accordance with the provisions thereof.

All amounts constituting the Receivables, including any advance payments and Prepayment Proceeds,

collected by the Servicer in a single Collection Period will be credited/deposited into the Collection and
Payment Account on each Payin Date following such Collection Period.

If:

{i} a Payin Date does not fall on a Business Day then the Total Collections from the previous Collection
Pericd shail credited/deposited into the Collection and Payment Account on the_preceding
Business Day; or
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(i} a Payout Date or a Maturity Date does not fall on a Business Day, then the Investor Payouts will be
made on the preceding Business Day.

Such preceding Business Day will be considered the relevant Payin Date, the relevant Payout Date
or the Maturity Date, as the case may be, for the purposes of the Trust Deed and the other
Securitisation Documents.

(k} The Investar Payouts for the PTCs has been detailed in ANNEXURE - 1,
2.2 RECEIVABLES
Please refer the sub-section named "Receivables” in Section 1.3,

23 INSTRUMENTS ON OFFER

1,86,27,90,377 Series Al PTCs aggregating to INR 1,86,27,90,377 {indian Rupees One Hundred Eighty Six Crores
Twenty Seven Lakhs Ninety Thousand Three Hundred Severty Sever Quly) and 27,83,47,987 Equily Tranche PTCs
aggregating to INR 27,83,47,987 (Indian Rupees Twenty Seven Crores Eighty Three Lakhs Forty Seven Thousands
Nine Hundred Eighty Scven Only) issued by PLUM 24-7.

Each PTC represents a proportionate undivided beneficial interest of the Investor in the Assets as specified in this
information Memorandum and will be issued pursuant to the various Transaction Documents entered into by and
between different parties to this transaction of securitisation. The PTCs do not represent an interest or abligation of

the Trustee, the Seller, the Servicers or any of their respective affiliates nor are the PTCs or the underlying
Receivables insured or guaranteed by the Trustee, the Seller, the Servicer or any of their respective affiliates.

2.4 PAYOUT DATES
Please refer the definitinn of "Payout Dates" in Chapter 9 below

2.5 PAYMENT OF INTEREST

The Series A1 PTCs shall carry a fixed interest rate of 9.30% (nine decimal three zero percent) per annum per month
which the Series Al Investors are entitled to in terms of the Securitisation Documents.

26 PREPAYMENT AMOUNTS
Please refer the entries named "Prepayment” and "Prepayment Proceeds" under Section 1.3.

2.7 CREDIT ENHANCEMENT

Please refer the entries named "Credit Enhancement for the Transaction and utilisation process and conditions for
utilisation of credit enhancement" under Section 1.3

2.7A IMPORTANT STRUCTURAL TRIGGERS

in the event of any Prepayments or Defaults, the cash flow schedules set out in the Trust Deed and the other
Securitisation Documents will be updated by the Trustee in accordance with the Trust Deed and the other
Securitisation Documents, wherein the Trustee shali {acting on the instructions of the investors holding Majority
Interest) prescribe a new schedule of payment of the Investor Payouts on all subsequent Payout Dates and/or a new
schedule of expected cash flows from the Receivables comprising the Pool, each adjusted for-the impact of
Prepayments/Defaults and the expected cash flows from the Pool. \
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2.7B MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The Originator has entered into the Facility Agreements with the Obligors under the terms of which the Facilities
have been advanced by the Originator to the Obligors.

2.8 NO RECOURSE

{a) No recourse against the Trustee
Please refer Clause 4.15 of the Trust Deed.

(b} No recourse against the Seller
Please refer Clause 5 of the Assignment Agreemenl.

2.9 CASH FLOW APPROPRIATION AND DISTRIBUTION

{a) The Trustee will open the Collection and Payment Account wilh the Collection Bank, which account shall be
operated and maintained by the Trustee for the purpose of depositing the Receivahles collected hy the
Servicer and for distributing the Investor Payouts on the relevant Payout Dates to the Investors,

(b) On each Payin Date, the Trustee will determine the adeguacy of the funds contained in the Collection and
Payment Account to make the Investor Payouts to the Investors in the manner provided herein and in the
Accounts Agreement. In the event that the funds in the Collection and Payment Account are inadequate or

insufficient to make the Investor Payouts to the Investors, the Trustee will utifise the Cash Collateral to
make good such shortfal, in the manner provided in the Trust Deed and in the Accounts Agreement.

2.10 WATERFALL MECHANISM

Please refer the sub-sectlon named "Waterfall Mechanism® under Section 1.3,

2.11 METHOD OF PAYMENT

All payments by the Trustee to the Investors shafi be made by a RTGS and payabie in Mumbai, India.

2.12 AUDIT

Auditor (if any) shall conduct a sample audit of the Loan Agreements included in the pool to determine their
existence, whether they meet with the sefection criteria and whether adeguate documentation has been executed
in relation to the said Loan Agreements. .
2.13 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
(a) Representations and Warranties of the Seller

Please refer Clause 6.1 of the Assignment Agreement,
(b} Representations and Warranties of the Servicer

Please refer Clause 5 of the Servicing Agreement.

2.14 EFFECT OF DELINQUENCIES
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2.16

2.17

2.18

In case of shortfalls in collection caused on account of delinquency, the returns on the Series Al PTCs will
be affected if the delingquencies are higher than the Credit Enhancement {as set out above} pertaining to
such Series Al Investors,

EFFECT OF PREPAYMENTS & FORECLOSURES

Prepayment of a loan contract may arise in a circumstance where an Ohligor pays the Receivables due from
them at any time prior to the scheduled maturity date of that foan.

In the event of prepayments, Investors may be exposed Lo changes in Lenw,
EFFECT OF RE-SCHEDULEMENT

Re-schedulement of Loans may be undertaken by the Servicer in the ordinary course of servicing {if the
Servicer is of the opinion that it is the best option), with the pricr consent of the Trustee acting on the
instructions of all Investors. Further, the Trustee may re-schedule the Loans after the transfer of assets to
the Trust, with the express consent of all Investors. For the sake of abundant caution, it is hereby clarified
that for the resolution of any Loan by the Trustee which has become a stressed asset or for any changes
which do not impact the rights or ohligations of the credit enhancement providers or service providers, no
consent of providers of credit enhancement or service providers would be required to be obtained. Upon,
any such re-schedulement, the tenor and cashflows due to the Investors may be impacted and will be
reflected in the relevant Monitoring Reports.

MONTHLY REPORTS TO INVESTORS

The Servicer shall monitor the performance of the Obligors of their obligations under the Underlying
Documents and submit to the Trustee and if required, the Rating Agency, on date occurring 2 {two) Business
Days prior to each Payout Date, the Monitoring Report, for the preceding Collection Period, inter afia,
setting out the details conlained in Clause 3.1(j) and Schedule | of the Servicing Agreement.

The Monitoring Reports will, if so requested by the Trustee, be audited by the Due Diligence Auditor on a
quarterly basis or at such other frequency as may be prescribed by the Trustee. If any discrepancies are
observed in payments of any amounts to the investors as a result of this audit, the Servicer will make good
such discrepancies on or prior to the Payin Date immediately following such audit. Any payment shortfalls
will be treated as payment in arrears and wili be paid to the Investors in accordance with the Waterfall
Mechanism.

DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO THE SECURITISATION DIRECTIONS

(a) Clause 18 of the Securitisation Directions: There have been no changes in the underwriting
standards between the date of origination of the Facilities comprising the Pool until the date of
this tnformation Memorandum. If the underwriting standards change between the date of
origination of the Facilities comprising the Pool and till all the claims associated with PTCs are paid-
off, the Seller will disclose to the investors and the Trustee, the timing and purpose of such
changes.

(b) Clause 21 of the Securitisation Directions: It is declared that:

(i) the cash flow schedules set out in this Deed and the other Securitisation Documents have
been prepared on the basis of expected cash flow projections assuming that there (A} are
no Defaults and/or Prepayments, and {B) the Effective Date is January 31, 2024: and

{ii} in the event of any Prepayments and/or Defaults and/or any change in the.Effective Date

\\ -
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(c)

(d)

(e)

{f)

(h)

(i)

(1)

pursuant to the terms of the Securitisation Documents, the cash flow schedules set out
in this Deed and the other Securitisation Documents will be updated by the Trustee in
accordance with this Deed and the other Securitisation Documents, wherein the Trustee
shall {acting on the instructions of the Investors holding Majority Interest) prescribe a new
schedule of payment of the Jnvestor Payouts on all subsequent Payout Dates and/or a
new schedule of expected cash flows from the Receivables comprising the Pool, each
adjusted for the impact of (A) Prepayments/Defaults and the expected cash flows from
the Pool, and/for (B} any change in the Effective Date pursuant to the terms of the
Securitisation Documents.

Clause 22 of the Securitisation Directions: The tegal and financial risk factors are set out in
Chapters 6 and 7 of this Information Memorandum.

Clause 24 of the Securitisation Directions: In the event the actions of any of the counterparties or
institutional intermediaries associated with the transactions contemplated under the
Securitisation Documents (including without limitation, the Sefler, the Trustee and/or the Trust,
the Servicer, and the providers of any credit enhancement), result in, at any point, a material
alteration of the risk profile of the PTCs, the Seller shall ensure that adequate detaifs about such
occurrence are provided to the PTC Holders, the Rating Agency and any other service providers,
promptly, and in no case later than within 14 {fourteen) calendar days of accurrence.

Clause 30(g) of the Securitisation Directions: The PTCs issued by the Trust are not insured and the
PTCs do not represent deposit liabilities of the Seller, the Servicer or the Trustee,

Chapter 1 of the Securitisation Directions: The securitisation transaction entered into/to be
entered inte pursuant to this information Memorandum and the Securitisation Documents is not
a simple, transparent and comparable (STC) transaction for the purposes of the Securitisation
Directions.

Clause 45(a} of the Securitisation Directions: The PTCs are credit enhanced by way of the Cash
Collateral provided/to be provided by the Seller pursuant to the Accounts Agreement and the
other Securitisation Documenls. Please refer to Section 1.3 above for the nature, purpose, extent
of the Cash Collateral and all required standards of performance,

Clause 61 of the Securitisation Directions: The Seller is in compliance with the minimum holding
pericd and the minimum retention requirements prescribed in the Securitisation Directions.

Clause 63 of the Securitisation Directions: The Seller has complied with the applicable provisions

of the Reserve Bank of India {Know Your Customer {KYC)) Directions, 2016.
Clause 112 of the Securitisation Directions: The Seller hereby confirms and declares as follows:

(A) the weighted average holding period of the Facilities comprising the Pool is 7.3 (seven
decimal three} months. As the Facilities comprising the Pool are unsecured Facilities, the
minimum holding period in respect of the Facilities with an original maturity of up to 2
(two) years has been calculated as 3 {three} months from the date of first repayment, and
the minimum holding period in respect of the Facilities with an originat maturity greater
than 2 {two) years has been calculated as 6 (six} months from the date of first repayment;
and

(B) the MRR applicable to the Facilities comprising the Pool is 10% {ten percent) of the book

value of the Facilities being securitised (as prescribed in Clause 12 ofﬁ.:c\h ecuritisation
Directions) and the MRR is being maintained byfway of the Cash Collatexal and the

Y
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2.19

{q)

investment in/subscription to the Equity Tranche PTCs.

Clause 114 and Clause 215 of the Securitisation Directions: On September 30 and March 31 of
each calendar year, it shall provide such disclosures and confirmations that may be required in the
format prescribed in the Securitisation Directions (including Annex 2 of the Securitisation
Directions) confirming that it is in compliance with the minimum holding period and the minimum
retention requirements prescribed in the Securitisation Directions.

To meet the minimum retention requirement stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India, in relation
to the Assigned Assets being sold, the Seiler is providing Cash Collateral which amounts to 5% {five
percent} of the principal portion of the Receivables.

Clause 116 and Clause 117 of the Securitisation Directions: The Seller will make the disclosures
with respect to notes to accounts in the format set out in Annex 3 of the Securitisation Directions.

Clause 118 of the Securitisation Directions: (if applicable) The Seller will submit the details of the
securitisation transaction undertaken, including the details of the PTCs issued by the Trust to the
RBl on a guarterly basis in the format prescribed by the RBI.

Please find annexed hereto and numbered as Annexure - 3, the format in which the Seller shall set
out the disclosures required under Annex 2 of the Securitisation Directions.

The investments in the PTCs do not represent deposits or other liabilities of the Seller, Servicer,
Trust or the Trustee and the said investment in the PTCs are not insured,

The Trustee / Seller / Servicer / Trust do not guarantee the capital value of the PTCs and/or the
performance of the PTCs issued or the collectability of the Receivables,

The investment in the PTCs by the investors can be subject to investment risk, interest rate risk,
credit risk, possible delays in repayment and loss of income and principal invested.

LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE

{a)

(b)

The Trustee shall comply with the Securitisation Listing Framework and all other applicable SEB!
regulations and other Applicable Laws that are applicable to issuance of the Series A1 PTCs and
listing of the Serfes A1 PTCs, on the wholesale debt market {WDM) segment of a recognised stock
exchange and further ensure that save and except for any consents and approvais required to be
obtained from the stock exchange for the listing of the Series A1 PTCs, all consents, approvals and
resolutions required to issue or list the Series A2 PTCs are in place pricr to the issuance of the
Series A1 PTCs.

The Trustee will procure listing of the Series A1 PTCs on one or more stock exchanges after due
compliance with all prescriptions as laid down by the respective regutatory mechanism and/or
Governmental Authority no later than the time period prescribed under the Securitisation Listing
Framewark, wherein:

{i} if the Series Al PTCs are not listed in accordance with and within the time period
prescribed under the Securitisation Listing Framework, penal interest calculated on the
outstanding principal amounts of the PTCs at the rate of 1% (one percent) per annum
over the prevailing Series Al Interest Rate, shall be payable from the date of allotment of
the Series A1 PTCs until the date of listing of the Series Al PTCs;

{ii) in the event the Series AL PTCs are delisted by the respective stock exchah
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reason whatsoever prior to the Series Al Final Maturity Date, the Trustee, the
Seller/Servicer, and the provider{s) of the credit enhancement shall follow such actions
as may be prescribed in the guidelines/regulations/directions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India;

(i} the Trustee shall ensure and procure that the Series A1 PTCs are listed and continue tn he
listed on one or more stock exchanges in accordance with the Securitisation Listing
Framework until the Series Al Final Maturity Date; and

(iv} the Trustee shall ensure and procure that the Series AL PTCs are in compliance with the
Securitisation Listing Framework until the Serigs A1 Final Maturity Date.

2.20 TRUST DEED TO PREVAIL
In the event of any inconsistency between the provisions as set out in this Information Memorandum and the Trust

Deed or any other Securitisation Document, the provisions as set out in the Trust Deed or other Securitisation
Decument shall prevail.
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3.1

CHAPTER 3: APPLICATION [/ ALLOTMENT PROCEDURE

WHO CAN APPLY

An apptication for the PTCs may be made only by the person to whom this Information Memorandum has been sent
by the Issuer. Neither any application nor this Information Memorandum is transferable by the party who receives
the same.

3.2

OFFER PROGRAM

The subscription list will open at the commencement of the banking hours and will close on the day mentioned

below:

3.3

(a}

(b)

(ch

3.4

{a)

(b)

Issue Opening Date 31 January 2024
Issue Closing Date 31 January 2024
Deemed Date of Allotment 31 January 2024

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS

Investors are required to subscribe by submitting a completed Application Form, in the format as annexed
to this Information Memorandum, along with the subscription amounts for the PTCs applied for.

All applications for the PTCs must be in the prescribed application forms and must be completed in BLOCK
LETTERS in English. Application forms, duly completed, must be delivered together with the cheque /
demand draft payable high value at least on the Issue Closing Date latest by 9.30 a.m. on that date at the
offices of the Trustee. The investors must make such payment by RTGS such that the credit is received at
feast by 5.00 PM on the Issue Closing Date.

All application forms must be accompanied by duly attested / certified true copies of the following:
1) Memorandum and Articles of Association / Trust Deed / Bye laws / other documents of

constitution / incorporation documents / governing documents, as the case may be, of the
investing entity;

(i) Resolution of the appropriate authority of the investing entity, authorising the investment;
(1) Names and specimen signatures of authorised signatories;
(iv} Power of attorney where applicable (modifications / additions should be notified to the Registrar

and Transfer Agent); and
(v} Tax exemption certificate for non-deduction of tax at source if exemption is sought.
TERMS OF PAYMENT
The full amount due should be paid along with the completed appfication at least on the issue Closing Date.

All such investors, who are desirous of making payment through RTGS, would have to remit the subscription
amount by way of RTGS transfer such that the credit is received at least by 5 PM at Mumbai on the Issue

Closing Date.,
In case of payments by RTGS the same can be made as per the details mentioned below:\\

{i} Beneficiary Name P PLUM 24-7

i
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(i) Account No. 055505014709

(iii) Bank Details HCICI Bank
{iv} Branch VICICH Bank Towers, Bandra Kurla Compiex, Mumbai
(v) IFSC Code : 1ICICO000555
{c) If required, the prospective Investors may be requested by the Trustee to directly make payment of the

subscription amounts to the Seller and the same shall be deemed to be a payment of the Purchase
Consideration by the Trust to such Seller for acquiring the Assets.

3.5 FICTITIOUS APPLICATIONS

Any person who makes an application in a fictitious name for subscribing to the Certificates or otherwise induces a
body corporate to allot or register any transfer of the Cartificates therein to them or any other person in a fictitious
name shall be liable for legal consequences of such action in addition to canceliation of the application.

3.6 DEEMED DATE OF ALLOTMENT

The Deemed Date of AHotment would be 31 January 2024.

3.7 BASIS OF ALLOTMENT

The basis of allotment will be determined by the Issuer at its discretion. Issuer reserves the right to accept or reject
any application in full or in part without assigning any reason. In any event, an application, not being in confarmity

with the provisions set out herein or by a person from whom the application has not been sought for, shall be fiable
for rejection prima facie.

3.8 ALLOTMENT ADVICES / PASS THROUGH CERTIFICATES

For successful applicants, the PTCs shall be issued in dematerialised form within the time period prescribed under
the Securitisation Listing Framework.

3.9 CERTIFICATE REGISTER & TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATES

The Registrar and Transfer Agent shall maintain a Register of Certificates issued and transfers registered from time
to time. The Certificates will be transferable in dematerialised form in accordance with Applicable Laws.

3.10 ISSUE PROCEEDS / SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNTS

The amounts raised from the investors shall be paid into the Cellection and Payment Account, The issue proceeds
would subsequently be transferred to the Sefler towards payment of Purchase Consideration for the Assets.

3.11 REJECTION OF THE LISTING OF PTCs

The Trustee hereby undertakes that in the event any stock exchange to which an application for listing is made under
sub-section {2} of Section 17A of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 rejects listing permission or the
Series Al PTCs are not listed on any recognized stock exchange within the time period prescribed under the
Securitisation Listing Framewark, the Issuer and, if necessary, its directors or Trustee, shall refund appiication
moneys forthwith in terms of sub-section {3) thereof by crediting the subscription amounts to the respective bank
accounts of the prospective investors. ;
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CHAPTER 4: RECEIVABLES

4.1 POOL SELECTION CRITERIA

The Facilities comprising the Pool have been selected on the basis of the criteria specified below, as on the Pool Cut

Off Date:
A, Each Facility should:
{a) be existing at the time of selection, and must not have been terminated or prepaid;
(b} be comptliant with all the applicable "know your customer” requirements prescribed by the RBI
and the applicable provisions of the Reserve Bank of India (Know Your Customer {KYC)) Directions,
2016;
{c} be classified as a "standard asset” {in accordance with the criteria prescribed by the RBi) in the
hooks of the Seller; and
(d) be classified as a "personal loan” (in accordance with the criteria prescribed by the RBI) by the
Seller.
B. The minimum holding period of each Facility comprising the Pool complies with the thresholds prescribed

under the Securitisation Directions.

C. The MRR In respect of the Facilities comprising the Pool complies with Lhe requirenients prestiibed in Lhe
Securilisalion Directions.

D. In the Pool:

(a)
{b}
{ch

{d}
{e}

each Facility should be fully disbursed;
no Facility shoutd have any overdues;

each Facility should have a monthly repayment/payment frequency and a maximum original
tenure of up to 48 (forty eight) months;

each Facility should have a maximum residual tenure of up to 42 {forty two) months;

no Facifity should have an original sanctioned amount greater than INR 5,00,000 {Indian Rupees
Five takh);

no Facility should have been overdue for more than 30 {thirty) days at any time after its
origination/disbursement, and no Facility should have the peak days-past-due (DPD) of more than
30 {thirty) days:

each Facility should be classified as "current” in the books of the Seller;
no Facility should have a residual maturity of less than 365 (three hundred and sixty five) days;
no Facility should have been “restructured" or "rescheduled" in the books of the %iﬁer {in

accordance with the criteria prescribed by the RBi), other than any moratorium provided
to the Moratorium Directions (COVID-19); and /
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() no Facility should have been classified as a "non-performing asset" in the books of the Seller (in
accordance with the criteria prescribed by the RBI).

E. The minimum credit rating/credit score assigned/atiotted by TransUnion CIBIL Limited to the Obligors
underlying the Facilities comprising the Pool should be 700 (seven hundred} and above.
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5.1

(a)

CHAPTER 5: PARTIES TO THE TRANSACTION AND RESPECTIVE ROLES
(gathered from publicly available information)

PROFILE OF THE SELLER / SERVICER
Company Overview

The Company was incorporated on September 02, 2008 with certificate of incorporation issued by the
Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi, The Company is registered as a2 Non-Deposit
Accepting Non-Banking Financial Company and categorized as an NBFC — ML (Middle Layer} as per circular
no. RBI/DoR/2023-24/105DoR.FIN.REC.N0.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated October 19, 2023 with Reserve
Bank of India having NBFC registration no. N-14.03176 pursuant to letter no,
DNBS.ND.No.4624/Regn.New/04.04.004/2008-09 dated January 07, 2009 issued by the RBI attaching the
certificate of registration as a Non-Banking Financial company.

The Company has two separate lines of husiness as mentioned below:

1. Wholesale  Business- Secured Corporate Lloans to medium and large sized
corporate/companies/businesses across all sectors. The Company offers corporate loans having tenor in
the range of 1 to 4 years.

2, Retail Business- Consumer Loans in the form of unsecured retail loans to individuals in the form of
Personal Loans, Consumption Loans and MSME Loans, Tenure of such loans ranges from 3 months 10 36
months.

The main ohjects of the Company, as provided in its Memorandum of Association, are as below:

a) To carry on the business of NBFC's (Non-Banking Financial Company) in the form of loan company,
hire purchase Campany, finance company and to undertake all types of lending, leasing, hire purchase,
assets finance or any other form of lending business.

b) To solicit and procure Insurance Business as Corporate Agent in respect of alf classes of insurance
and to undertake such other activities as are incidental or anciffary thereto.
c} To carry on the business of financing or lending refating to all types, kinds of business, machinery,

plant, equipment. Ships, vehicles, aircraft, rolling stock, factories, movable and immovable property, to
arrange or syndicate leasing or hire purchase. to undertake bills discounting, purchasing, financing, re-
discount bills of exchange, to act as a discount and acceptance house, to arrange acceptance or co-
acceptance of bills and to borrow, to lend, to negotiate loans, to transact business as financiers or monetary
agents. To act as financiers with the objects of financing Industrial Enterprise, to lend or deal with the
money either with or without interest or security as the company may deem expedient.

d} To acquire and hold by way of investment, shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stock,
debentures, obligations or securities by original subscription, participation in syndicates, tender, purchase,
exchange or otherwise and to subscribe for the same or to guarantee the subscription thereof and to
exercise and enforce all rights and powers conferred by or incidental to ownership thereof.

e) To carry on and to do all kinds of business of lending or depositing money secured or otherwise on
such security or otherwise as the company may deem expedient and transacting contracts regarding the
borrewing and lending of money including the negotiation for loans and syndication of loans.

f} To carry on and to do all kinds of business refating to Investment Advisory Services. Financial
Consultancy, Factoring, Credit Rating Agency, Leasing and Finance, Micro Credit, Rural Credit, Forex Broking
and related services,

Corporate Structure

The shareholding pattern of the Issuer as of December 31, 2023 is as follows:
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S, Name of the Shareholder Number of Amount % Listed/Unlisted
No. Shares holding
of Paid
Up
Capital
1 DMI Limited 51,92,72,316| 5,19,27,23,160 69.94% | Unlisted
2 NIS Ganesha 5.A. 6,47,35,441 64,73,54,410 8.72%| Unlisted
3 Shivashish Chatterjee & Yuvraja 5,73,15,400 1,62,21,386 0.22% ] Unlisted
Chanakya Singh {K2VZ
Partnership Firm)
4 DMI Income Fund Pte. Ltd 3,69,85,984 36,98,59,840 4.98% | Unlisted
5 Windy Investment Private 1,39,76,517 13,97,65,170 1.88% | Uniisted
Limited
6 Ganesha Direct Limited - 0.00% | Unlisted
7 Anuj Malhotra 1,04,91,852 10,49,18,520 1.41%3 Unlisted
8 Gaurav Burman (Windy 33,46,577 3,34,65,770 0.45%; Unlisted
Investment Partnership Firm)
9 Yuvraja Chanakya Singh 33,65,005 3,36,50,050 0.45% | Unlisted
10 Rezayat Trading Co. 13,11,221 1,31,12,210 0.18% | Unlisted
11 Shivashish Chatterjee 12,16,569 1,21,65,690 0.16% | Unlisted
12 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank 10,53,340 1,05,33,400 0.14% | Unlisted
Limited
13 360 One Investment Adviser 94,82,251 9,48,22,510 1.28% i Unlisted
and Trustee Services Limited
{Trustee to Jindal Family Private
Trust)
14 Bina Singh 9,87,014 98,70,140 0.13% | Unlisted
15 Pavninder Singh 2,44,918 24,49,180 0.03% | Unlisted
16 Kim Kanishka Das 2,69,410 26,94,100 0.04%1 Unlisted
17 Maliika Singh 1,53,152 15,31,520 0.02% | Unlisted
18 Amicus Corp 57,224 5,72,240 0.01% | Unlisted
19 Sanchit Jain 8,377 83,770 0.001% | Unlisted
20 Pramod Chowdhary 26,126 2,61,260 6.004% | Unlisted
21 | Ruchi Bhargava 11,425 1,14,250]  0.00% | Unlisted | \
N
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22 MUFG Bank Limited 37,180 3,71,500 0.01% Unlisted
23 Sahib Pahwa 1,177 11,770 0.00% | Unlisted
24 Chandan Papneja 1,079 10,790 0.00%| Unlisted
Fotal paid up capital 79,81,80,008; 7,42,48,67,466; 100.00%
(b} Key Operational and Financial Parameters for the last 3 audited years on a consolidated basis (wherever

available) else on a standalone basis {in Cr.)

Net Worth 3506.32 3868.83 4217.57
Cash and Cash equivalents 253.39 682.96 569.98
Current investments 1571.84 725.57 424.97
Assets Under Management 3312.02 4990.55 7130.60
Off balance sheet assets NA NA NA
Total Debts to Tota! assets 35.20% 40.47% 47.62%
Debt Service Coverage Ratios NA NA NA
interest Income £91.65 783.74 1597.01
Interest Expense 189.17 191.65 301.87
Interest service coverage ratio NA NA NA
Provisioning & write Otts 284.87 341.19 401.22
NA
Bad debts to Account receivable ratio | NA NA
Gross NPA (%) 3.81% 2.81% 3.60%
Net NPA (%) 1.51% 0.94% 1.50%
) , ) 49.94%
Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 59.03% 57.46%
0.93%
Tier I Capital Adequacy Ratic (%) 1.17% 3.85%
(Rs. Crores}
{c) Gross Debt: Equity Ratio of the Issuer {March 31, 2023}
Calculations
Debt 4072.73
Equity 4217.57
Debt/Equity 096
() Abridged version of the Audited Consolidated and Standalone Financial Information {like Profit and Loss
statement, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow statement) for at least last three years any a‘qplito
qualifications, if any. 5
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Note: Financial Information submitted must be in line with the timelines specified in the Simplified Listing
Agreement, issued vide Circular no. SEBI/IMD/BOND/1/2009/11/05, dated May 11, 2009 {as amended from
time to time)

Interest Income 1597.01 783.74 691.65
301.87

Less: Interest Expenses

191.65 189.17

Qther Income 59.57 135.81 81.22

Tota! Income 1354.71 727.90 583.71

Provisions & Wrlte Offs 401.22 341.149 284,87

Operating Profit 437.92 90.11 43.97

Profit Before Tax 427.03 80.16 36.06
Provisions for Lax 112,51 21.88 9.13

Other OCI 17.41 62.81 0.50

Share capital 656.78 656.70 G43.06
3212.13

Reserve & Surpius 3560.79 2862.66

Total Debt 4,072.73 2,754.03 1,873.29
Current Liabilities+ Provisions 365.85 493.47 328.50

Total Liabilities { A + B ) 8656.14 7116.33 5808.10

Fixed assets (Net) . 10.46 11.62

7130.60 4990.55 3312.02
Less : Managed Portfolio 291.99 0.00 0.00

p—

Gross Advances

Cash Bank Balance 627

Non-Current assets 11.48

181.08
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Detferred Tax Assets 121.85 88.01 63.39

Intangible Assets

{e) Abridged version of Latest Audited/ Limited Review Half Yearly Consclidated and Standalone Financial
information (like Profit & Loss statement, and Balance Sheet) and auditors qualifications, i any.

Note: Financial information submitted must be in line with the timelines specified in the Simplified Listing
Agreement, issued vide Circular no. SEBI/IMD/BOND/1/2009/11/05, dated May 11, 2009 {as amended

from Ume to tirme)

Net Fixed Assets 656.78 656,70 643.66
Current Assets/Financial Asset 3560.79 32312.13 2862.66
Non-Current Assets/Non-Financial Asset 4217.57 3,868.83 3506.32
Total Assets 4,072.73 2,754.03 1,973.29
Financial {borrowings, trade payables,
and 365.85 493.47 328.50
4438.57 3247.50 2301.79
other financial liabilities)
Provisions 8656.14 7116.33 5808.10
14.30 10.46 11.62
Deferred tax liabilities (net 813.68 1028.96 1855.11
Current tax liahilities {net) 7130.60 4990.55 3312.02
Qther Non-Financial liabifity 291.89 0.00 0.00
s 6838.61 4980.55 3312.02
Total liabil
otal liabilities 627 712.43 280.11
Equity {equity and other equity) 11.48 5.08 2.89
Total equity and liabilities 181.08 228.85 259.62
Total revenue from operations 43.03 51.99 23.35
Cther income 8656.14 7116.33 5808.10
Total Expenses 656.78 656.70 643.66
Profit / loss 3560.79 3212.13 2862.66
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Other comprehensive income 4217.57 3,868.83 3506.32

Profit / loss after tax 4,072.73 2,754.03 1,973.29
Earnings per equity share: (a) basic 365.85 493,47 328.50
Earnings per equity share: (b) diluted 4438.57 3247.50 2301.79
Continuing operations - PAT 8656.14 7116.33 5808.10
Discontinued operations — PAT 14.30 10.46 11.62
Total Continuing and discontinued 813.68 1028.96 1855.11

Net cash generated from operating

—_— 291.99 0.00 0.00
activities
Net cash used in / generated from 6838.61 4990.55 3312.02
investing activities
Net cash used in financing activities 627 712.43 280.11
Cash and cash equivalents 11.48 5.08 7.89
‘Balance as per statement of cash flows 181.08 228.85 259.62

{f) Details of the current directors of the Selier:

Mrs. Director 72 347, 01401 | ADW | 02- DM Pro i No
Jayati years Pocket - § 127 PC71 | Sep- | CONSUMER | fess
Mavyur al
PRIVATE
Vihar, D
Phase- LIMIT
II, New
Delhi Pardus
Consultants
Private
Limited
MR. It. 49 One 5th | 02623 | AON | 30- D Pro | No
SHIVASHIS | Managin | years AVE, 460 PC12 | Dec- | HOUSING fess
H g 8L 110 | Enance | ion
CHATTER) | Director PRIVATE al
EE LIMITED
/
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LIMITED
PROCTER &
GAMBLE
HYGIENE
AND
HEALTHCAR
E LIMITED
MR. Director | 73 55, 02201 | AJW | 11- PARDUS Pro | No
NIPENDAR years Sainik 954 PK90 | Sep- | cONSULTAN | fess
KOCHHAR ;a”“s» 008 108 | 15 pRIVATE i?“
ew a
Delhi, LIMITED
110062
HCMR INDIA
PRIVATE
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Housing
Finance
Private
Limited
Mr. Alfred | Nominee | 51 Lavater | 08432 | NA 14- QUICKWOR | Ser | No
Victor Director years strasee | 874 Nov- | k vice
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Origination /

Sourcing

The Seller has well established origination channels and defined customer
acquisition strategy in line with its lending model for different categories of
customers served by the Seller.

As regards cansumer loans, such loans are sourced as follows: -
e Channel Partners or Sourcing Partners
® Direct Sourcing through employees or referrals

* Loans to existing customer base Channel Partners sourcing the applications
are required to be empanefled with the Seller for the purpose. These partners
would be paid sourcing fees or as per the arrangement for all loans approved
and disbursed.

As regards non-consumer i.e. corporate loans, the Seller finances corporates
(Real Estate and Non-Real Estate) needing a flexible and quick access to
capital.

The Seller has adopted credit policies with raspect to each of its products.
These credit policies are duly adopted by the Board and details of the various
parameters appiicable for lending in each of the products.

Risk Management
and Monitoring

The Selter has a well defined Risk Management program in line with the Risk
Management Policy duly adopted by the Board wherein the probability of
occurrence of varicus risks are defined and procedures to identify and
mitigate them are provided for. The responsibifity for risk management is
spread across the organisations,

The Board of the Seller is responsible for satisfying itself annually, or more
frequently as required, that management has developed and implemented an
effective risk management framework. Detailed work on this task is delegated
to the Audit Commitiee and reviewed by the full Board.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeging the group’s risk profile
and is responsible for overseeing management’s actions in the identification,
management and reporting of material business risks.

In addition, the Seller monitors the performance of the credit portfolio to
assess the need for intervention, if any to secure the repayment of the loans,

In case of Corparate Loans (Real Estate), the Seller in order to reduce its risks

may also down-sell the Non-Convertible Debentures to individ “é-lhslenrities
Y
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including related parties with requisite approvals as per applicable
faws/regulations.

In case of Corporate Loans (Non-Real Estate), the Seller in order to reduce its
risks also down-sell the Non-Convertibie Debentures or Optionally Convertible
Debentures or Compulsory Convertible Debentures to individuals/entities
including related parties with requisitc approvals as per applicable
laws/regulations.

Collection

The Seller has a well-defined Collection Policy providing for Standard
Operating Procedures for managing its collection activities. The standard
collection process followed by the Seller’s collection team is as under;

= Allocation logic is decided every month based on the collection strategy
formulated by the Collection Strategy Manager and/or Collection Head of the
Seller.

« Delinquent accounts are assigned to Tele-calling units and external collectors
Is decided by the Regional Collection Manager(s) as per the allocation logic
approved by the Collections Head.

* The Seller encourages the agencies and Customers to make payments only
through digital payment modes or the payment links provided by the Seller to
its customers.

» Cash collection are avoided, the barrower can be diverted to the channels
developed to collect cash. If due to any reasoen, the borrower insists on cash
payment, it needs to be collected -through Mobility module and e-receipt are
to be issued.

« The non-contactable portfolic in bucket-1 up to an extent of 25% can he
allocated for Field follow-up, The Regional collections managers can increase
the said referral percentage with specific approval from Collections Head.
Bucket 2 onwards cases to be referred for fietd follow-up. This may change
time to time as per the collection strategy approve by Collections Head.

* For certain delinguent accounts that are deemed to be Fraud, Collection
Managers report such cases to Fraud Controf Team for further investigation.

Following payment maodes and interfaces that are enabled for the customers
to make the payments via digital modes are:

a} Automated Payment Modes
b} NACH Automated recurring payment registration (\MH\
¢) e-mandate Alternate Payment Modes of other Platforms-
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Business Segments Security Ticket Size Tenor 1TV {%) ROI
Hypothecation on Current
Corporate loans (Real 9
Estapte) ns | / Fixed Asset minimum to 40-75 Cr 3tos 50% 1;1;;0
the extent of 1.5-3.5 times years !
Hypothecation on Current
Corporate Loans {Non- i - ¥
Rza?Estate) {Non / Fixed Asset minimum to 50-100 Cr B;Et; > 509 111;’;0
the extent of 1.5-3.5 times s ’
4 months
Consumer Loans 18% to
{Consumption loan) Unsegured 0.05-1 Lac to 24 NA 28%
Months
Consumer toans 2t04 18% to
Unsecur 1-21
(MSME) ed 2 Lac Years NA 28%
12
Consumer Loans months 18%to
(Personal Loan) Unsecured 1-5lac to 48 NA 28%
Manths

Collection and Recovery Mechanism

Payments are completely digital with collections and E-NACH mandates being the primary channeis of collection,
DM has effectively leveraged technology to build a robust colfections strategy. The tech enabled operations are led
by a lean team of ~30 employees. The Company also has a tie up with 40+ cottection agencies (>200 cmployees) with
a reach of 600+ locations. The Company uses behaviorat scores to efficiently allocate resources; directing only the
priority cases to the front end while the rest being managed through BOTS, IVRs and SMS. The collections and
recovery mechanisms utilized are decided on the basis of risk categories. All bucket 1 (1-30dpd) cases are managed
through dizllers while bucket 2 and beyond (30+dpd) are aflocated to collections agent. Parallel tele-calling follow
ups are also done to support the field agents. ~80% of portfolio resolution is through tele-cafling. In order to further
reduce risks, the Company tries not to allocate consecutive buckets to a single agency.

A similar strategy is also used in case of reminders with the customers identified as high risk receiving up to 4
reminders. The Company writes-off all 90+dpd cases, however, the recovery effort continues by implementing skip

tracing mechanism through various digital platforms.
The Company also has a unique 10T based device locking feature wherein the mabile phone automatica¥ly gets locked

if the payment is not made on time. This product has been very successful in disincentivizing default and forcing
early resolution especially in today’s world where the phone is a focal point for most indiviguals.

5.2 ROLE OF THE SERVICER
(a) Duties

Please refer Clause 3.1 of the Servicing Agreement.
(b} Replacement

Servicer Event(s) of Default

Please refer Clause 7.3 of the Servicing Agreement.
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(a)

{d)

Termination and Replacement of the Servicer
Please refer Clause 7.4 of the Servicing Agreement.
Audit of Monitoring Reports

The Monitoring Reports will, i so requested by the Trustee, be audited by the Due Diligence Auditor on
a quarterly basis or at such other frequency as may be prescribed by the Trustee. i any discrepancies are
observed in payments of any amounts to the Investors as a result of this audit, the Servicer will make
good such discrepancies on or prior to the Payir: Date immediately following such audit. Any payment
shortfalls will be treated as payment in arrears and wil be paid to the Investors in accordance with the
Waterfall Mechanism.

Submission of Semi-Annual Reports to RBI

The Servicer shall submit the semi-annual reports, which shall initially be submitted simultaneously with
the execution of the Assignment Agreement, and thereafter on a semi-annual basis (end September and
March), which shall contain all information as required under Annex 2 of the Securitisation Directions

(prepared in the format set out in the said Annexure} and as per the requirements of Clause 112, Clause
113, Clause 114 and Clause 115 of the Securitisation Directions as set out in ANNEXURE — 3 hereto,

THE ISSUER/ SPV

A brief description of the Issuer along with its history

The SPV and issuer for the transaction shall be a Trust settied by Catalyst Trusteeship Limited pursuant to
the Trust Deed. The SPV shall be cailed "Plum 24-7". The Trust is a special purpose distinct entity within the
meaning of Securitisation Listing Framework.

Objects of the Trust
Please refer Clause 2.7 of the Trust Deed.
A statement whether the issuer has been established as a special purpose vehicle or entity

The 5PV and issuer for the transaction shall be a Trust settled by Catalyst Trusteeship Limited under a
Declaration of Trust, The SPV shall be called "PLUM 24-7". The Trust is a special purpose distinct entity
within the meaning of Securitisation Listing Framework,

Details of the settlar, initial corpus, place of registration, if any, along with any identification number

The Trust has been settled by Catalyst Trusteeship Limited with an inftial corpus of INR 1,000 {Indian Rupees
One Thousand} in inda in accordance with the Indian Trusts Act, 1882,

Name of the person(s) who directly or indirectly controis the Issuer, along with the nature of such control
and the measures in place to ensure that such control is not abused.

The [ssuer is established as a special purpose entity and is managed by Catalyst Trusteeship Limited which
is an independent corparate entity as a trustee and the lssuer is bound to follow the ?ﬁﬁhc fe SEBI
regulations, provisions of the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 and the provisions of the Trust Deed. \

i/

{
Person{s} holding residual heneficia! interest in the trust. ~, I >
\
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(h)

5.4

{b)

{c)

(d)

{e)

Upon the redemption of the PTCs in full and all amounts drawn from the external Credit Enhancement has
been repaid in full, in the event any surplus amounts are available in the Collection and Payment Account,
shait belong to the Residuai Beneficiary.

Financial Information concerning the Issuer's assets and liabilities, financial position, and profits and
losses, if any.

NA

Names, address, nationality, professional experience, other directorships and academic qualifications of
the trustees,

NA
Management of the Issuer

The Issuer is established as a special purpose entity and is managed by Catalyst Trusteeship Limited which
is an independent corporate entity as a trustee.

THE TRUSTEE

Powers of Trustee

Please refer Clause 4.2 of the Trust Deed.

Duties of Trustee

Please refer Clause 4.8 of the Trust Deed.

Remuneration of Trustee

Please refer Clause 4.5 of the Trust Deed.

Resignation of the Trustee

Please refer Clause 4.19 of the Trust Deed.

Appointment of a new Trustee

Please refer Clause 4.20 of the Trust Deed.

Management of the Trustee

Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. {Erstwhile "GDA Trusteeship Limited"), a SEBI registered trusteeship company, is
an independent service provider, engaged in providing corporate trusteeship services including trusteeship
for bonds/ debenture issues. Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. (Erstwhile "GDA Trusteeship Limited") is a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and was incorporated on August 22, 1997. Catalyst Trusteeship
Ltd. (Erstwhile "GDA Trusteeship Limited") obtained registration under the SEBi (Debenture Trustees)
Regulations, 1993 in the year 1998. The registration shall be valid from 13/04/2022 for permanent, unless
suspended or cancelled by the Board, The range of services being provided by Catalyst Trusteeship Lid,
(Erstwhile "GDA Trusteeship Limited") includes debenture/bond trusteﬁg@”ﬁ?b\jcurity/mortgage

trusteeship, trust and retention agency, escrow agency, inter creditor agency, %‘ru;tee to securitization
.

transactions, trustees to venture capitai/private equity funds etc, Gratuity, Supy rannuati,x , Provident and
e, "'\




Pension Fund Trustee, Trustee for Public Deposits. LT has been accredited with 150 9001 certification for
its strong internal systems with state-of-the-art technology. CTL is required to conform to stringent quality
standards prescribed under the above certification on an on-going basis. CTL is alse DNV certified. Catalyst
Trusteeship Ltd. (Erstwhile "GDA Trusteeship Limited") is presently handling trusteeship assignments having
more than Rs. 5,00,000/- crores amounts under trust management.

Infrastructure & Manpower;

- Professionally Qualified Employees comprising of MBA's, Lawyers, Chartered Accountants, Company
Secretaries and Senior Bankers.

- Inhouse Legal Department
- Documents Storage Facility across various states.

- The expert and experienced professionals work in complete synchrony to deliver solutions that add
value to the clientele.

Board of Directors of the Trustee

Ravindra Prabhakar
Marathe

B 704, Kapil Akhila, 07271376 Chairman 24.03.2020

1 Pancard Club Road,

Baner, Pune - 411045

Umesh Manohar Salvi
1203, Tilak Nagar, Eita
CHS, Buiiiding No 79 B
Wing Opp. Municipal | 09167199
2. Ground Tilak Nagar,
Chembur, Mumbai
400089

Managing

01.04.2022
Director 1.0

Jayesh Dharmendra
Pandit
Anand Dharrma, Hem
Colony, S.V. Road, Vile
Parle {West), Mumbai
- 400056

Director
022948644 25.07.2008

Pravin Hari Kutumbe

B-803, Neelakanth | 01629256 | ~cditional 01.04.2022

Director
4, Majestic, Plot No 5,
L Sector 17, Kalamboli
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o Taluka, Panvel District T
— Raigad — 410218

Rewati Sudhir
Paithankar

Flat No. 5, Mohak
Apartments, Lane No. | 239059 | Additionat 01.04.2022
5. | 8 Dahanukar Cofony, Director
Kothrud, Pune -
411038

{a) Name of the Compliance Officer of the Trustee
Ms. Kaiyani Pande
55 LEGAL COUNSEL

Phoenix Legal has been appointed as the fegal counsel for the securitisation transaction and shall prepare and finalise
the Transaction Documents and shall provide a legal opinion in respect of Clause 81 of the Securitisation Directions.

5.6 REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
NSDL Database Management Limited will act as the Registrar and Transfer Agent for the PTCs to be issued to

Investors. The Registrar and Transfer Agent sha! maintain a Register for the PTCs issued and transferred and
registered from time to time. The Certificates will be transferable only in dematerialised form.

5.7 COLLECTION BANK

ICICI Bank shali be the Collection Bank. Accordingly, the Coltection and Payment Account shall be maintained with
[CICt Bank Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India.




CHAPTER 6: LEGAL AND TAX CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 LEGAL DOCUMENTS

Legal documents for the Transaction i.e., the Transaction Documents have been finalised in consultation with the
Legal Counsel, Phoenix Legal.

The following legal documents shall be executed for the proposed assignment:

(a) Trust Deed;

{b) Assignment Agreement;

{c} Servicing Agreement;

{d) Accounts Agreement;

(&) Power of Attorney by the Seller in favour of the Trustee; and
{f) this Information Memorandum.

In addition to the above the Pass Through Certificates will also be issued, and the Investor shall also receive
thefegal opinion of the legal counsel of the Seller that the transactions contemplated under the Transaction
Documents are in compliance with the requirements of the Securitisation Directions.

6.2 STAMP DUTY
(a) Securitisation Documents

The Securitisation Documents are required to be stamped at the rate of stamp duty applicable in relation
to such instruments in the State in which such documents are executed. In the event that the Securitisation
Documents are taken outside the state in which it is executed for any purpose, including for the purposes
of taking any enforcement action, additicnal stamp duty will have to be paid on the Securitisation
Documents, in the event that the stamp duty payable on the Securitisation Documents in the State in which
it is taken to, is higher than the stamp duty payable on the Securitisation Documents in the State in which

it has been executed.
(b} Pass Through Certificates

The issue of PTCs through a depasitory or otherwise will require payment of stamp duty at the rate specified
in Schedule | of the Indian Stamp Act, 1899, which is currently specified as 0.005% of the issuance amount.
Further, any transfer of PTCs made through a stock exchange or by a depository or otherwise will require
payment of stamp duty at the rate specified in the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 or the relevant state legislation

pertaining to stamp duty (as applicabie),

6.3 RIGHTS IN THE CONTRACT

The Seller will sell, assign and convey to the Issuer, in trust for and for the benefit of the Investors, except as
otherwise provided in Securitisation Documents, without recourse to the Seller all the rights, title and interest of the
Seller in and to the Assigned Assets in return for the payment of the Purchase Consideratish-Consequentially these
contracts will be marked as sold in the records of the Seffer and hence will not form &r}t\cf the, properties or the
assets of the Seller. The Issuer, in turn, will transfer undivided benefici \interest in thie Assignkd Assets on the
Deemed Date of Allotment to the Investors by issuing the PTCs, ol
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6.4 TAX

Prospective Investors may note that the Finance Act, 2016 (No. 28 of 2016) has introduced provisions to replace the
existing regime for levy of distribution tax by a new regimé for the "securitisation trusts” wherein, though the income
of the "securitisation trust" wouid continue to remain exempt:

{i} the income of an investor from the "securitisation trust” would not he exempt and any income from a
"securitisation trust” would be taxable in the hands of an investor in the same manner and to the same
extent as it would have happened had the investor made the investment directly and not through the
“securitisation trust"; and

(i) the "securitisation trust" will have to deduct tax at source while making payments tc the investors. The tax
deduction at source shall be effected by the securitisation trust at the rate of 25% in case of payment to
resident investors which are individuals or HUF and at the rate of 30% in case of others In case of payments
to non-resident investors, the deduction at source shall be at rates in force. Provided however, in case of
those investors to whom payments are to be made without deducting tax at source or after deducting tax
at a fower rate, either pursuant to the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 or a certificate ohtained in
this regard trom the tax department, the said investors should inform the Trustee of the same so that the
Trustee can take appropriate steps in this regard, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
hereinabove, the calculation of tax will be in line with the Income Tax Act, 1961 read with the applicable
double taxation avoidance agreement, if any.

6.5 SCOPE QOF TAXATION OF TRUSTEE AS A REPRESENTATIVE ASSESSEE

Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act, 2016, the income of a 'securitisation trust’ is exempt from tax,
However, as stated above, every 'securitisation trust' must at the time of distribution of income to the investors,
deduct tax at source.

6.6 LEGAL STATUS OF THE TRUST

The Trust shall be settled under the provisions of the Indian Trust Act, 1882 by way of the Trust Deed. The Trust shall
be entitled to carry on the business as set out in the objects of the Trust under the Trust Deed.

6.7 APPLICABILITY OF THE SECURITISATION ACT

The proposed securitisation of loan receivables would fall outside the purview of the Securitisation And
Reconstruction Of Financial Assets And Enforcement OF Security Interest Act, 2002 ("Securitisation Act"} as the
proposed transaction envisages transfer of standard receivables to a trust and does not involve sale of receivables
classified as "non-performing” to a securitisation company as provided in the Securitisation Act.
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CHAPTER 7: SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS AND RISK FACTORS

The Series A1 PTCs are rated. The Issuer befieves that the risks described below are the principal ones inherent in
this transaction for the prospective investors and does not represent that the statement of risks set out hereunder
is exhaustive.

7.1 RISKS INRELATION TO RECEIVABLES AND BORROWERS

The [nvestor Payouts are dependent on the timely payments of the amounts due under the Loan Agreements and
In the event the Obligors default to make such payments, the investor Payouts may get delayed or considerably
reduced or become NIL.

7.2 MATERIAL CHANGES IN REGULATIONS TO WHICH THE BORROWER IS SUBJECT COULD IMPAIR THE
BORROWER'S ABIITY TC MEET PAYMENTS OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS

The Obligors are subject generally to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in government regulations and
policies and accounting principles. Any changes in the regulatory framework could adversely affect the profitability
of the Obligors or their future financial performance, by requiring a restructuring of its activities, increasing costs or
otherwise,

7.3 GENERAL ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

The Obligors operate within india and, accordingly, its revenues are derived from the domestic market. As a result,
it is highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and its resufts of operations are significantly
affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. An uncertain economic situation, in india and globally, could
result in a slowdown n economic growth, investment and consumption. A slowdown in the rate of growth in the
Indian economy could result in lower demand for credit and other financial products and services and higher
defaults. Any slowdown in the growth or negative growth of sectors where the Obligors have a relatively higher
exposure could adversely impact its performance. Any such slowdown could adversely affect its business, prospects,

results of operations and financial condition.
7.4 POTENTIAL LIABILITIES OF TRUST

There could be certain fiabilities that may arise during the tenor of the Series A1l PTCs which will have to be
discharged by the Trust utifising the Trust Fund and which may impact the cashflows to the Investors. These liabilities
may inciude the costs to be incurred in replacing the Servicer in terms of the Transaction Documents, it should
however be noted that the Transaction Documents do provide that the outgoing Servicer would be fiabile to pay all
the costs and expenses incurred by the Trust in replacing such Servicer. Further, currently the cost of servicing s
being borne by the Servicer. However, upon change in the servicer, such servicing costs may fail on the Trust to be
discharged from the Trust Fund if the new servicer does not undertake to bear the same. Other potential liabilities
that may arise to the Trust which will have to be discharge by the Trust from the Trust Fund may include fees of third
party service providers, expenses in connection with any disputes with the Servicer, audit of the Servicer, costs and
expenses for any additional documents to be executed pursuant to any change in law etc.

7.5 LIMITED LIQUIDITY & PRICE RISK

There is no assurance that & deep secondary market will develop for the PTCs. This could limit the ability of the
Investor to resell them. Even H a secondary market develops and sales were to take place, these secondary
transactions may be at a discount to the initial issue price due to changes in the interest rate structure.

7.6 LIMITED RECOURSE, DELINQUENCY AND CREDIT RISK

The Credit Enhancement stipulated represents a limited loss cover to he Investors. Th
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undivided beneficial interest in the underlying Assets and do not represent an obligation of either the Issuer or the
Seller, or the parent of the Seller, Issuer. No financial recourse is avatlable to the PTC Holders against the Trustee.
Delinquencies and credit losses may affect the monthly Investor Payouts to be made to the PTC Hoiders.

7.7 SERVICER RISK

The Seller shall act as Servicer for the assigned contracts and continue Lo monitor the pool and make collections of
its pool of Receivables. In the unlikely event that the Servicer is unable to perform its functions as a Servicer
satisfactority, their appointment as Lhe Servicer may be terminated under the circumstances set out in the Servicing
Agreement, In such an eventuality, the Trustee is required to appoint an alternate Servicer or to function as the
back-up Servicer, The cost of servicing in that case may be recovered from its poot of Receivables that were serviced
by such outgoing Servicer, which may cause a shortfall in the Investor Payouts to Beneficiaries.

7.8 RISKS DUE TO POSSIBLE PREPAYMENTS

There could be Prepayments and foreclosures under any of the Loan Agreements. The Investors are subjact to the
risk of changes in the average tenor of the respective Receivables on account of prepayments and foreclosures.

7.9 CLEAN-UP CALL

Please refer to the sub-section named "Clean-up Call Option" under Section 1.3,
7.10 BANKRUPTCY
{a) Bankruptcy of the Seller

If the Seller become subject to bankruptey proceedings and Uie court or tribunal in the bankruptcy proceedings
conciudes that the sale from the Seller to the Trust was not a valid and absolite sale, then an Investor could
experience losses or delays in the payments. All possible care has been taken in structuring the Transaction so as to
minimise the risk that the sale to the Trust will not he construed as confirming to the Securitisation Directions.

{b) Bankruptcy of the Servicer

In the event the Servicer becomes subject to bankruptcy proceedings, given that such Servicer has been specifically
permitted to retain the Receivables collected by the Servicer till the date by which such Servicer is required to deposit
such amounts in the Collection and Payment Account in accordance with the Transaction Documents, the creditors
of the Servicer may lay claim over the said Receivables on the grounds that the Servicer has been permitted to utilise
the Receivables tifl such date and the obligation of the Servicer to make payment of the relevant Receivables is a
normal contractual obligation. However, such claim may be countered by the fact that the Servicing Agreement
provides that the Receivables collected by the Servicer are to be held by the Servicer in trust for the Trust, for the
benefit of the Beneficiaries, till deposited in the Collection and Payment Account.

There might however be delays in recovering any such Receivables which are retained by the Servicer tif] the time
that any such claim by the Servicer's creditor is not dismissed by a court/tribunal given that the court may issue
moratorium/injunction with respect to the said Receivables.

The bankruptcy of the Servicer is a ground for termination of the services of the Servicer and the Trustee {acting on
the instructions of the Beneficiaries holding Majority Interest) may terminate the services of the Servicer as per the

terms of the Transaction Documents.

{c} Bankruptcy of the Trust (m_“

The acquirer of the Raceivables is a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) set up in the form of the Trugt, The Trust ddes not

Page 48 (\




have any creditors and is not permitted to take any additional Habilities without consent of the Investors, and hence
it is uniikely that the Trust would be subjected to voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy proceedings.

(d) Bankruptcy of the Trustee

For creation of any trust while there is transfer of ownership of the trust property to the trustee. The truslee's
ownership however Is gualified by the annexad obligation and is not absclute ownership under faw. The Trustee is
placed under an oblipation to use the ownership rights for the benefit of the Beneliviaries. Thus, the Receivables
acquired by the Trust will be bankruptcy remote from the properties of the Trustee. Bankruptcy of the Trustes may
however affect the administration of the Trust till the time a new trustee is appointed which may take some time.

The Beneficiaries holding Majority Interest shall be entitled to remove the Trustee in accordance with the Trust Deed
by passing a resolution for the same at any time.

7.11 RATING OF THE CERTIFICATE
The Series A1 PTCs are rated,
7.12 RiSK OF CO-MINGLING

The Servicer will deposit all payments received from the relevant Obligors into the Collection and Payment Account.
However so long as the Seller is the Servicer of the Loan Agreements, there could be a time gap between collection
by the Servicer and depositing the same into the Collection and Payment Account especially considering that some
of the collections may be in the form of cash. Moreover, the pool consists of a large number of contracts which are
generated all over the country and in this interim period, collections from the Loan Agreements may not he
segregated from other funds of the Servicer. If DMI Finance Private Limited in its capacity as Servicer fails to remit
such funds into the Collection and Payment Account, the Investors may be exposed to a potentiai loss. However,
under the Transaction Documents, the Servicer would he providing an express undertaking that all collections
received / realised by it would be held by it in trust for and on hehalf of the Trust and for the benefit of the

Beneficiaries,
7.13 LEGAL AND TAX CONSIDERATIONS

For legal and tax issues, please refer to Chapter 5 of this information Memorandum.
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CHAPTER B: MISCELLANEOUS
8.1 JURISDICTION

The Securitisation Documents are governed by and wilf be construed in accordance with existing Indian laws and will
bhe subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts and tribunals at New Delhi, India.

8.2 TERMINATION OF THE OBLIGATION OF THE PARTIES

The respective obligations and responsibitities of the Seller, the [ssuer, the Servicer and the Trustee created by the
Securitisation Documents shall terminate upon payment of all the scheduled Investor Payouts payahle to the
Beneficlaries. Upon payment of the final Investor Payout, the Certificates shall stand cancelled. If any Beneficiary
has nat collecled any monthly Investor Hayout tor more than 3 ((hree) years after the sarne shall have become due
and payable, the Servicer shall open an account in the name and style of "Unpaid Investor Payout Account” with the
Collection Bank and the Collection Bank may, after making such investigation and after calling for such informaticn
as it may consider appropriate, make payment of that menthly Investor Payout to the person entitled thereto, with
or without indemnity, as may then be considered appropriate by the Collection Bank.

8.3 LIABILITY OF THE SELLER LIMITED

All acts required to be performed under the Transaction Documents by the Selfer shail be performed in Mumbai,
India, and the courts and tribunal in Mumbai, India shall have exclusive jurisdiction. Performance of the Seller's
obligations is subject to the faws of India, and shall also be excused by laws, acts or war or civii strife, or similar

events beyond the control of Seller, any of which may prevent its performance, in which circumstances no other
branch, subsidiary or affiliate of the Seller shall be responsible thereof.

8.4 AMENDMENTS

The Securitisation Documents may be amended by the refevant parties in accordance with the terms thereof.
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CHAPTER 9: DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Capitalised terms used in this Offer Document and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings given to them in
the Securitisation Documents. For the purposes of this Information Memaorandum, except as otherwise expressly
provided or as the context or meaning thereof otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have the meanings
assigned to them respectively hereinafter:

"Accounts” means, collectively, the Collection and Payment Account and the Cash Coflateral, or any one or more of
them as the context may require.

"Accounts Agreement” means the accounts agreement executed on or about the date of this Deed by and among
the Seller, the Servicer and the Trustee setting out the terms and conditions for opening, operating and maintaining
the Callection and Payment Account with the Callection Bank and the Cash Collateral with the Approved Banlk,

"Alotment Advice" means the advice issued by the Trust confirming that the subscription by any potential investor
in the PTCs, has been accepted.

"Applicable Law" means any statute, law, regufation, ordinance, rule, judgment, order, decree, ruling, bye-law,
approval of any Governmental Authority, directive, guideline, policy, requirement or other governmental restriction
or any simitar form of decision of or determination by, or any interpretation or administration having the force of
law of any of the foregoing by any Governmental Authority having jurisdiction over the matter in question, whether
in effect as of the date of any of the Securitisation Documents or at any time thereafter,

"Application Form" means the form annexed hereto and marked as Annexure - 2.

“Approved Bank" means a scheduled commercial bank, which is acceptable to the Rating Agency and with which
the Cash Collateral and other accounts as may be required in terms of the Securitisation Documents are maintained,
as more particularly set out in the Accounts Agreement.

"Assigned Assets” or "Assets" has the meaning given to it in Section 1.2(h).
B

“Assignment Agreement” means the assignment agreement executed on or about the date of this Information
Memorandum between the Seller and the Trustee, setting out the detailed terms and conditions of the assignment
of the Assigned Assets to the Trust by the Seller.

“"Auditor" or "Due Diligence Auditor” means the chartered accountants appainted/to be appointed by the Investors
and/or the Trustee to carry out a sample audit of the receivables constituting the Pool ta verify, inter alia, whether
these exist, whether these meet with the eligibility criteria mentioned in Section 4.1 and whether these are

supported by adequate and appropriate documentation.

"Beneficiaries” means the beneficiaries of the Trust will be the PTC Holders from time to time, the Residual
Beneficiary, and such other persons who have any right over the Trust Property at any time in terms of the Trust
Deed.

"Business Day" means a day {a} that is not a Saturday or a Sunday or a public holiday for the purpose of Section 25
of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881, {b) on which the clearing facility offered by the RBI is available in New Delhi,
India, and {c} on which banks are open in the normal course of business in New Delhi, India.

"Cash Collateral” means all or any fixed deposit account(s} estahlished by the Selfer with the Approved Bank,
aggregating to 5% (five percent) of the principal outstanding under the Pool as of the Pool Cut Off Date, being equal
to INR 10,70,56,919 {Indian Rupees Ten Crore Seventy Lakh Fifty Six Thousand Nine Hundred_gnd Nineteen), as
stipulated hy the Rating Agency, including any reimbursements and replenishments thereto [
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“Clean Up Call Option" has the meaning given to it in the sub-section named "Clean up Call Option" of Section 1.3.

"Clean Up Purchase Consideration” means the price to be paid by the Seller to repurchase Facilities in the event
that Lhe Seller exercises the Clean Up Call Option under the Assignment Agreement.

"Collection and Payment Account” means the account to bo opened and maintained by the Trustee with the
Collection Bank, in accordance with the terms of the Accounts Agreement and the Trust Deed.

"Collection Bank" means a scheduled commercial bank, which is acceptable to the Rating Agency and with whom
the Collection and Payment Account and other accounts as may be required in terms of the Securitisation Ducuments
are maintained, as more particularly set out in the Accounts Agreement,

"Collection Period" means each period between a collections start date and the immediately succeeding collections
end date, as specified in Annexure - 1.

“Commencement Date" means January 12, 2024, being the day following the Pool Cut Off Date.
"Credit Enhancement” means the Cash Coliaterai.

"Default” means any amount(s) due, but not received, from any Obfigor in respect of the Receivables constituting
the Pool.

“Discretionary Audit! means an sudit conducted by the Trustee or any other person as may be required by the
Trustee {acting on the instructions of Investors holding Majority Interest) to (a) monitor the Servicer's processes
relating to cellections and data integrity, (b} monitor the governance, management, systems and internal operations
of the Servicer, and (c) audit, at the instructions of the Trustee, the reports submitted by the Servicer to the Trustee.

“Effective Date" means the date on which the Assigned Assets are purchased by the Trust in consideration of the
payment of the Purchase Consideration in accordance with the terms of the Assignment Agreement and the other
Securitisation Documents, which shall be no later than January 31, 2024,

"Equity Tranche Final Maturity Date” means July 20, 2027,

"Equity Tranche Investor Payouts” means the amounts to be paid to the Egquity Tranche Investors as per the
Waterfall Mechanism, in the manner and on the relevant Payout Dates, wherein:

{a) the Equity Tranche Investor Payouts are completely subordinated to the Series A1 Investor Payouts;

{b) on redempticn of the Series A1 PTCs in full, the Equity Tranche Principal is only expected on each Payout
Date;

{c) any shortfalls in the payment of the Equity Tranche Principal will be carried forward as payment in arrears

and will be paid out on a future Payout Date as and when there are sufficient Total Collections to meet the
shortfall, in accordance with the Waterfali Mechanism;

(d} on redemption of the Series Al PTCs in full, any Prepayment Proceeds shall be utilised for
prepayment/accelerated redemption of the Equity Tranche Principal;

{e) the Equity Tranche PTCs are not yield bearing and are only entitled to residual interest/cash flows after all
the other Investors have been paid out in accordance with the Waterfall Mechanism; and

{f) all Investor Payouts shall follow the priority of payments as set out in the Waterfall ﬁﬁ"etha ism.
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"Equity Tranche Principal” means the principal amounts aggregating to INR 27,83,47,987 (Indian Rupees Twenty
Seven Crore Eighty Three Lakh Forty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred and Eighty Seven) expected to be paid to the
Equity Tranche Investors on each Payout Date following the redemption of the Series A1 PTCs in fult, and due to be
paid to the Equity Tranche Investors on the Equity Tranche Final Maturity Date.

"Equity Tranche PTC Holder(s)” or "Equity Tranche Investor{s)" means the Investors hotding the Equity Tranche
PTCs from time to time.

“Equity Tranche PTCs" means the certificates issued by the Trustee to any Investor(s) evidencing the undivided
beneficial interest of such Investor(s) and entitling such Investor{s} to receive Equity Tranche Investor Payouts in the
manner specified herein,

“Excess Interest Spread” or "EIS" means, for the purposes of the transactions contemplated under the Securitisation
Rocuments, the excess spread arising due to the difference between the interest amounts on the Facilities
comprising the Pool and the Interest payable to the PTC Holders.

"Facilities” or "Loans” means the financial assistances by way of loans provided by the Seller to the Obligors under
the Facility Agreements, and "Facility” or "Loan" shall be construed accordingly,

“Facility Agreements” or "Loan Agreements” means all agreements in respect of the Facilities comprising the Pool,
entered into bretween the Sefler and the Obligors setting out the terms and conditions on which the Seller has agreed
to provide the Facilities to the Obligors, and "Facility Agreement” or "Loan Agreement" shall be construed
accordingly.

"Governmental Authority” means Lhe Government of India or the government of any state in India or any ministry,
department, board, authority, instrumentality, agency, corporation {to the extent acting in a legisiative, judicial or
administrative capacity) or commission under the direct or indirect control of such government or any political
subdivision ot any of them or owned or controlled by the government or any of their subdivisions, or any court,
tribunal, judiciat or regufatory body within India or any other court, administrative agency or arbitrator, and
"Governmental Authorities” shall be construed accordingly.

"Information Memorandum" or "Offer Document” or "Memorandum® or "IM" means this document supplying
information of the transaction contemplated for issuance of PTCs.

“Interest” means the Series Al Interest.

"“Investors" or "PTC Holders" means the individuals, banking companies, financial institutions, mutual funds,
insurance companies, companies and bodies corporate, primary dealers or any other person, who will subscribe to
or be the holders of the PTCs from time to time in accordance with Applicable Law, and “Investor” or "PTC Holder"

shall be construed accordingly.

“Investor Payouts" means the Series Al Investor Payouts, the Equity Tranche fnvestor Payouts, and/or any one or
more of them as the context may require.

"Legal Final Maturity Date” means July 20, 2027.

"Majority Consent™ means the decision taken by the Investors holding Majority Interest, which decision will be
binding on the Trustee.

"Majority Interest” means (a) until such time the Series A1 PTCs have not been fully redeemed, the Investors {other
than the Equity Tranche PTC Holders) collectively constituting 75% (seventy five percent) of the aggregate of the
cutstanding amount of the PTCs (other than the Equity Tranche PTCs}, and (b} following full redemption of the Series
AL PTCs, the Equity Tranche PTC Holders collectively constituting 75% (se enty five percent) of the aggregate of the

&

-
o
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outstanding amount of the Equity Tranche PTCs.

"Maturity Date" means the Series Al Final Maturity Date, the Equity Tranche Final Maturity Date, and/or any one
or more of them as the context may require, and "Maturity Dates" shall be construed accordingly.

"Moratorium Directions {COVID-19)" means, collectively, the RBI's circular no. DOR.No.BP.BC.47/21.04.048/2019-
20 dated March 27, 2020 on "COVID-19 - Regulatory  Package", the RBlI circular no.
DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020 on "COVID19 Regulatory Package — Asset Classification
and Provisioning", the RBI circular no. DOR.N0.BP.BC.71/21.04.048/2019-20 daled May 23, 2020 on "COVID-19 ~
Regulatory Pockage”, and the RB! circular no. DOR.No,BP.BC.72/21.04.048/2019-20 dated May 23, 2020 on
"COVID18 Reguiatory Package — Review of Resolution Timelines under the Prudential Framework on Resolution of
Stressed Assets” (each as amended, modified or restated from time to time).

"MRR" means the minimum retention requirements prescribed in the Securitisation Directions to be maintained by
the Sedfer in accordance therewith.

"Obligors™ or "Borrowers" means, collectively, all the persons who have availed the Facilities comprising the Pool
from the Seller under the terms of the Facility Agreements entered into between such persons and the Seller and
who are liable to make payments of amounts due to the Seller as stipulated thereunder, and all persons that have
provided any guarantee(s) and/or security in respect of the Facilities, and "Obligor" or "Borrower® shall be construed
accordingly.

"Overdue Series Al Interest" means the amount of the Series Al Interest that is due and payable and scheduled to
be paid on any Payout Date to the Series Al Investors but not so paid.

"PAR>60" means, as on any date of determination, the ratio of (a) the aggregate outstanding principal value of the
Facilitics comprising the Mool that have one or more instahnents ul payments (including prinelpal nr interest)
overdue for 60 (sixty) days or more including the Facifities comprising the Pool that have been written off, to (b} the
outstanding principal amount of the Facilities comprising the Pool, muitiplied by 100, and followed by the "%"

symbaol,

"Pass Through Certificate(s)" or "PTC(s})" or "Certificate(s)" or "Securitisation Notes" ar "SNs" means the Series Al
PTC{s}, or the Equity Tranche PTC(s), and/or any one or more of them as the context may require.

"Payin Dates” means the payin dates set out in Annexure - 1 on which the Servicer is reguired to deposit the
collections for the relevant Coliection Period in the Collection and Payment Account, and "Payin Date" shall be

construed accordingly,

"Payout Dates” means the payout dates set out in Annexure - 3 on which Investor Payouts are due or expected to
be paid (as the case may be) to the PTC Holders, and "Payout Date" shall be construed accordingly.

"Pool" means the securitised Receivables, being the Facilities which are identified in the Assignment Agreement and

based on the eligibility criteria mentioned in Schedule |, The expected cash flows of these Facilities have been set
cut in Annexure - 1 {prepared on the basis of the Effective Date being January 31, 2024 and assuming no

Prepayments and/or Defaults).
"Pool Cut Off Date" means fanuary 11, 2024,

"Prepayment” means:

{a) the early payment by any Obligor(s) of any principal instalments outstanding on anljggility Agreement(s)
and balance interest thereon, where applicable (as per the provisiq\ns of such FaciQty Agreé‘me%(s));
& .




(b) the early payment by any Obligor(s) of any amounts, including balance interest (if any) for the remaining
period of the relevant Facility, where applicable (as per the provisions of such Facility Agreement(s}), and
principal instalments outstanding on the Facility Agreement(s), pursuant to the termination of any Facility
Agreement{s}; and/or

{c) the early payment of any amounts, including balance interest (if any} in respect of any Facility, pursuant to
the forectosure of any of such Facility, including pursuant to any orders or any court or tribunal or any
enforcement proceedings.

"Prepayment Proceeds" means the amounis paid by any Obligor to the Servicer on Prepayment, including pursuant
to any legal proceedings instituted for the recovery of any amounts from an Obligor under the relevant Underlying
Document, but excluding any premium on Prepayment.

"Principal” means the Series Al Principal, the Equity Tranche Principal, and/or any ene or more of them as the
context may require,

“Prospective Investor' means a person eligible to be an investor and ta whom a PTC Holder wishes to transfer any
PTC held by it, and "Prospective Investors” shall be construed accordingly.

"Purchase Consideration” means the amount payable by the Trustee, from the subscription amounts paid by the
[nvestors, to the Seller in consideration of the Seller assigning the Receivables to the Trustee to he held by the
Trustee for the benefit of the Investors.

“Rating Agency" means ICRA Limited, being the rating agency which has been appointed for the purpose of rating
the PTCs,

"RBI" means the Reserve Bank of India.

"Receivables” means the aggregate of all amounts payable by the Obligors to the Seller from the Commencement
Date, including all principal amounts, interest (both accrued and unpaid interest as at the Commencement Date and
all future interest), additional interest, overdue charges, liguidated damages, premium on Prepayment, Prepayment
Proceeds, all amounts due and payable on account of delayed payments, any penal charges, any costs, charges,
expenses, fees collected by the Seller and any other amounts stipulated in the Facility Agreements and/or the

Underlying Documents,

“Registrar and Transfer Agent" means a person who has agreed to act as the registrar for the PTCs or such other
person who may be appointed as the Registrar and Transfer Agentin its place by the Trustee,

“Reguiar Collections" means, in raspect of any Collection Period, all amounts collected in such Collection Pericd, in
respect of Facility Agreements refating to the Receivables and any withdrawals from the Cash Collateral but
excluding Prepayment Proceeds received in such Collection Period,

"Residual Beneficiary" means DM Finance Private Limited, a company for the purposes of the Companies Act, 2013,
and a non-banking financial company registered with the RBI, having its registered office at Express Building, 3rd
Floor, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002, India.

"SEBI" means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

"Securitisation Directions” means the Master Direction bearing reference number
DOR.STR.REC.53/21.04.177/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021 issued by the RBi on “Reserve Bank of india
(Securitisation of Standard Assets) Directions, 2021", read together with, to the extent applicable, the Master
Direction bearing reference number DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021 issued by the
RBI on "Reserve Bunk of india (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021", each as amended, madified,
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supplemented or restated from time to time.

"Securitisation Documents” means this Deed, the Assignment Agreement, the Servicing Agreement, the Accounts
Agreement, the power of attorney and includes all other instruments, deeds and documents executed or entered
into by the Trustee and/or the Selier from time to time, for the purpose of securitising the Receivables.

"Securitisation Listing Framework” means the Securities and £xchange Board of India (Issue and listing of
Securitised Debt Instruments and Security Receipts) Regulations, 2008 read together with the circular issued by SEBI
bearing the reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021 on "Operational Circular for
issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt
Securities and Commercial Paper”, each as amended, restated, supplemented or modified from time to time.

“Seller” means DMI Finance Private Limited, & company for the purposes of the Companies Act, 2013, and a non-
banking financial company registered with the RBI, having its registered office at Express Building, 3rd Floar, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002, India.

"Senior Costs" means the costs incurred by the Trustee, which are to be paid/reimbursed in the following order of
priority:

{a) all statutory and regulatory dues. However, if such statutory or regulatory dues relate to the Receivables
on or prior to the Pool Cut Off Date and are due and unpaid by the Seller, the Trustee will call upon the
Sefler to reimburse such amounts;

(b} any fees or expenses incurred or payable by the Trustee in relation to the obligations and duties contained
in the Securitisation Documents, including any payments made to any service providers {including Servicing
Fee} as may be required under the terms of the Securitisation Documents. This will include the costs relating
to any legal advice, legal proceedings, the cost of advocates, solicitors and counsel, any expenses incurred
by the Trustee or any furds payahle to the Rating Agency, Due Diligence Auditor, the Coffection Bank and/or
the Approved Bank whether such expenses are payabie by the Seller but have not been paid by the Selier
or otherwise; and

{€) alf other expenses or costs enumerated in Clause 4.6 of the Trust Deed and not forming part of (a) or (b)
above.

"Series A1 Final Maturity Date" means July 20, 2027.

"Serles Al Interest” means the interest payable to the Serfes A1 Investors at the Series A1 Interest Rate, calculated
as the product of the outstanding Series Al Principal, the Series Al Interest Rate and the actual number of days
between 2 {two) consecutive Payout Dates divided by 365 (three hundred and sixty five) days, and due and payable

on the Payout Dates.
"Series Al interest Rate” means 9.30% {nine decimal three zero percent) per annum per month.

"Series Al investor Payouts” means the amounts expected 1o be paid to the Series Al Investors as per the Waterfall
Mechanism, in the manner and on the relevant Payout Dates, wherein:

(a) the Series Al Interest wilt be payabie to the Serfes Al Investors on each Payout Date until the Payout Date
on which the Series A1 Principal is paid in full;

(b) the Series Al Principal is onfy expected to be paid on sach Payout Date and will be due and payable on the
Series Al Final Maturity Date; (

{c) any shortfalls in the payment of the expected Series A1 Princip h!will be carried forwary as payment in
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arrears and be paid out an a future Payout Date as and when there are sufficient Total Collections to meet
the shortfall, in accordance with the Waterfall Mechanism;

(d) any Prepayment Proceeds shall be utilised for accelerated redemption/prepayment of the Series Al
Principal; and

(e) ail Investor Payouts shall follow the priority of payments as set out in the Waterfall Mechanism,

"Series Al Principal” means the principal amounts aggregating to INR 1,86,27,90,377 (Indian Rupees One Hundred
and Eighty Six Crore Twenty Seven Lakh Ninety Thousand Three Hundred and Seventy Seven), expected to be paid
to the Series Al Investors on each Payout Date, and due to be paid to the Series Al Investors on the Series A2 Final
Maturity Date,

“Series A1 PTCs" means the certificates issued by the Trustee to a Series Al Investor evidencing the undivided
beneficial interest of such Investor and entitling such Investor to receive Series A1 Investor Payouts in the manner
specified herein, and “Series A2 PTC" shail be construed accordingly.

"Series Al PTC Hoider(s)" or "Series Al Investor(s)" means the Investors holding the Series Al PTCs from time to
time.

"Servicer' means DM! Finance Private Limited, a company for the purposes of the Companies Act, 2013, and a non-
banking financial company registered with the RBI, having its registered office at Express Building, 3rd Floor, 9-10,
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002, India, or such other person as may appointed as the servicer is
aceordance with the Servicing Agreement,

"Servicing Agreement" means the servicing agreement executed on or aboul the date of this information
Memorandum by and among the Servicer, the Seller, and the Trustee, whereby, inter alip, the Servicer is appointed
to manage the collection of the Receivables as per the Underlying Documents.

"Servicing Fee"” means the fixed fee of INR 50,000 {Indian Rupees Fifty Thousand) plus applicable goods and services
tax, if any, to be paid to the Servicer in accordance with the Servicing Agreement and the Trust Deed.

“Total Collections” means, in respect of any Cellection Period, the aggregate of all Receivables collected by the
Servicer in such Collection Period, and includes the Regular Collections, the Prepayment Proceeds and the premium
on Prepayment (if any) received in such Collection Period.

"Transaction Documents” means the Securitisation Documents and the Underlying Documents, or one or more of
them, as the context may require, as amended and/or restated from time to time.

"Trust" means the Plum 24-7 trust, a private trust settled in India in accordance with the Indian Trusts Act, 1882,

“Trust Deed" means the amended and restated declaration of trust executed on or about the date of this Information
Memorandum declaring, inter alio, that the Trustee will hold the Trust Property in trust and for the benefit of the

Beneficiaries.

"Trust Property” means the Initial Contribution, all other contributions received by the Trustee including
contributions received from the Investors towards subscription amounts for the PTCs issued by the Trust, the
Receivables and all amounts deposited with the Trust on realisation of the Receivabies from time to time in
accordance with the Securitisation Documents, the Underlying Documents and the Cash Coliateral.

"Trustee" means Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies ﬁct, 1956, having its

registered office at GDA House, First Floar, Plot No. 85 S. No. 94 & 95, Bhusari Colony (Rig U» Kothrud, Pune,
Maharashtra - 411038, India, and acting through its branch office located at 910-911, 9th FipoH, Ké{lash Building, 26,
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Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Dethi - 110001, india.

"Underlying Documents" means all documents, instruments, records pertaining to the Facilities, including without
fimitation, all Facility Agreements, demand promissory rotes and other negotiable instruments, guarantees and all
other underlying indemnities and correspondence and records relating to the Receivables which are in the
possession of the Seller, as amended and/or restated from time to time, and "Underlying Document" shall be
construed accordingly.

"Waterfal! Mechanism” means the fund flow priorities as more particularly detailed in the sub-section named
"Waterfall Mechanism™ in Section 1.3.
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CHAPTER 10: DECLARATION

Al By the Trustee

We, Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, being the trustees of the issuer namely: PLUM 24-7 accept responsibility for the
information contained in this offer document, which is to the bhest of our knowledge and belief. We have taken aft
reasonable care to ensure that the information contained i this document is in accordance with facts which are
true, fair and adequate and does not omit anything fikely to affect the import of such information. In our opinion,
the issiier does not have any debts, liabHities or other claims which may Increase the likelihood of the issyer being
subjected to dissolution, voluntary ar compulsory winding up or insolvency proceedings. In our opinion, the expected
cash flow from the asset pool is sufficient to meet the obligations on the securitised debt instruments.

For Catalyst Trusteeship Limited,

{as the Trustee for PLUM 24-7)

Authorised Signatory
Date: January 30, 2024

Place:
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B. By the Originator

l, . being the Director of the Qriginator namely: “DMf Finance Private
timited” accept responsibitity for the information contained in this offer document. To the best of our kriowledge
and belief and we have taken all reasenable care to ensure that the said information contained in this document is
in accordance with facts which are true, fair and adequate and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of
such information. in our opinion, the Originator is A gaing concern. In aur opinion, the expected cash flow from the
asset pool is sufficient to meet the obligations on the securitised debt instruments.

For DM Finance Private Limited

(as authorised pursuvant to the resofution of the
board of directors/committee of board of directors
dated ]

Name:

Designation:

Date: January 30, 2024
Place:
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ANNEXURE - 1
CASHFLOWS FOR THE PTCs

POOL CASHFLOWS**
. COLLECTIONS | PAYOUTDATE . | '~ PRINCIPAL[ " "INTEREST | CASHFLOWS
-START-DATE: D e IR INR) T Gin INRY S (in INRY
12-Jan-24 18-Mar-24 20-Mar-24 6,81,88 747 3,83,74,853 10,65,63,600
1-Mar-24 31-Mar-24 18-Apr-24 20-Apr-24 7,01,87,288 3,63,76,312 10,65,63,600
1-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 18-May-24 20-May-24 7,06,94,640 3,58,68,960 10,65,63,600
1-May-24 31-May-24  18-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 7,23,30,802 3,42,32,798 10,65,63,600
1-Jun-24 30-Jun-24 18-jul-24 20-Jul-24 7,32,87,478 3,32,76,122 10,65,63,600
1-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 18-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 7,49,44,801 3,16,18,799 10,65,63,600
1-Aug-24 31-Aug-24 18-5ep-24 20-Sep-24 7,59,78,432 3,05,85,168 10,65,63,600
1-Sep-24 30-5ep-24 18-0ct-24 20-Oct-24 7,73,58,829 2,92,04,771 10,65,63,600
1-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 18-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 7,90,49,274 2,75,14,326 10,65,63,600
1-Nov-24 30-Nov-24 18-Dec-24 20-Dec-24 8,02,04,372 2,63,59,227 10,65,63,599
1-Dec-24 31-Dec-24 18-Jan-25 20-Jan-25 8,19,17,610 2,46,45,990 10,65,63,600
1-Jan-25 31-Jan-25 18-Feh-25 20-Feb-25 8,31,57,876 2,34,05,724 10,65,63,600
1-Feb-25 28-Feb-25 18-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 8,46,73,958 2,18,89,642 10,65,63,600 |
1-Mar-25 31-Mar-25 18-Apr-25 20-Apr-25 8,68,26,901 1,97,31,139 10,65,58,040
1-Apr-25 30-Apr-25 18-May-25 20-May-25 8,76,56,715 1,87,57,446 10,64,14,161
1-May-25 31-May-25 18-Jun-25 20-}un-25 8,85,91,203 1,69,86,202 10,55,77,405
1-Jun-25 30-Jun-25 18-Jul-25 20-Jul-25 8,52,65,350 1,55,38,175 10,08,03,525
1-Jul-25 31-Jul-25 18-Aug-25 20-Aug-25 8,27,50,564 1,38,55,326 9,66,05,890
1-Aug-25 31-Aug-25 18-Sep-25 20-5ep-25 8,14,77,648 1,25,08,559 9,39,86,207
1-Sep-25 30-Sep-25 18-0ct-25 20-0ct-25 6,28,21,849 1,10,46,865 7,38,68,714
1-Oct-25 31-Oct-25 18-Nov-25 20-Nov-25 6,36,40,217 98,50,123 7,34,90,340
1-Nov-25 30-Nov-25 18-Dec-25 20-Dec-25 6,23,16,544 88,49,427 7,11,65,971
1-Dec-25 31-Dec-25 18-Jan-26 20-Jan-26 6,10,60,011 76,79,660 6,87,39,671
1-Jan-26 31-Jan-26 18-Feb-26 20-Feb-26 5,78,42,964 67,05,635 6,45,48,599
1-Feb-26 28-Feb-26 18-Mar-26 20-Mar-26 5,79,75,119 57,04,205 6,36,79,324
1-Mar-26 31-Mar-26 18-Apr-26 20-Apr-26 5,89,81,356 45,22,630 6,35,03,986
1-Apr-26 30-Apr-26 18-May-26 20-May-26 5,81,16,121 36,83,167 6,17,99,288
1-May-26 31-May-26 18-Jun-26 20-Jun-26 5,37,99,669 26,40,210 5,64,39,379
1-lun-26 30-Jun-26 18-Jul-26 20-Jub-26 3,40,35,264 17,56,044 3,57,91,308
1-Jul-26 31-Jul-26 18-Aug-26 20-Aug-26 55,09,523 11,44,318 66,53,841
1-Aug-26 3i-Aug-26 18-Sep-26 20-Sep-26 55,78,730 10,75,111 66,53,841
1-Sep-26 30-Sep-26 18-0ct-26 20-Oct-26 56,77,734 9,76,107 66,53,841
1-Oct-26 31-Oct-26 18-Nov-26 20-Nov-26 58,00,027 853,923 66,53,950
1-Nov-26 30-Nov-26 18-Dec-26 20-Dec-26 58,67,188 7,72,204 66,39,392
1-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 18-Jan-27 20-Jan-27 59,87,803 6,51,594 66,39,397
1-Jan-27 31-Jan-27 18-Feb-27 20-Feb-27 60,65,520 5,61,453 66,26,973
1-Feb-27 28-Feb-27 18-Mar-27 20-Mar-27 60,60,574 4,53,567 65,14,141
1-Mar-27 31-Mar-27 18-Apr-27 20-Apr-27 61,32,552 3,20,148 64,52,700
1-Apr-27 30-Apr-27 18-May-27 20-May-27 56,44,347 2,365,364 58,80,711
1-May-27 31-May-27 18-Jun-27 20-Jun-27 51,31,658 1,3‘?_\,92}5 52,64,584
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COLLECTIONS . | COLLECTIONS | PAYINDATE | PAYOUTDATE - | . PRINCIPAL | . INTEREST|  CASHFLOWS
START DATE - END DATE - | i s (D INR) | i INRY U (in INRY
1-Jun-27 30-iun-27 18-Jui-27 20-jui-27 25,51,106 45,115 25,96,221
** The above schedule sets out the expected cashffow projections as of the Execution Date assuming ({a) the Effective
Date as being January 31, 2024, and (b) that there are no Prepayments and/or Defaults. In the event of any change
in the Effective Date or any Prepayments and/or Defaults, the schedule of receivabies may be updoted by the Trustee
pursuant to Clause 3.4 and Clouse 4.8(f) of the Trust Deed.
SERIES AL INVESTOR PAYOUTS™*
'COLLECTIONS | COLLECTIONS |, PAYIN DATE | PAYOUTDATE [ "SERIESA1.| - - SERIES Al" . SERIES Al°
S s S e e S i ANRY R INRY T (in INR)
12-lan-24 29-Feb-24 18-Mar-24 20-Mar-24 6,81,88,747 2,32,56,810 9,14,45,557
1-Mar-24 31-Mar-24 18-Apr-24 20-Apr-24 7,01,87,288 1,41,74,895 8,43,62,183
1-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 18-May-24 20-May-24 7,06,94,640 1,31,81,140 8,38,75,780
1-May-24 31-May-24 18-jun-24 20-Jun-24 7,23,30,802 1,30,62,120 8,53,92,922
1-Jlun-24 30-jun-24 18-Jul-24 20-1ul-24 7,32,87,178 1,20,87,877 8,53,75,355
1-Jui-24 31-Jul-24 18-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 7,49,44,801 1,19,11,935 8,68,56,736
1-Aug-24 31-Aug-24 18-Sep-24 20-Sep-24 7,59,78,432 1,13,15,974 8,72,98,406
1-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 18-0ct-24 | 20-Oct-24 7.73,58,829 |  1,03,74,047 8,77,32,876
1-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 18-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 7,90,49,274 1,01,08,820 8,91,58,094
1-Nov-24 30-Nov-24 18-Dec-24 20-Dec-24 8,02,04,372 91,78,489 8,93,82,861
1-Dec-24 31-Dec-24 18-Jan-25 20-Jan-25 8,19,17,610 88,50,934 9,07,68,544
1-Jan-25 31-Jan-25 18-Feb-25 20-Feb-25 8,31,57,876 82,03,897 9,13,61,773
1-Feh-25 28-Fab-25 1i8-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 8,46,73,958 68,16,703 9,14,90,661
1-Mar-25 31-Mar-25 18-Apr-25 20-Apr-25 8,68,26,901 68,78,256 9,37,05,157
1-Apr-25 30-Apr-25 18-May-25 20-May-25 8,76,56,715 59,92,686 9,36,49,401
1-May-25 31-May-25 18-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 8,85,91,203 55,00,074 9,40,81,277
1-Jun-25 30-Jun-25 18-Jul-25 20-Jul-25 8,52,65,350 46,45,476 8,99,10,826
1-Jul-25 31-Jul-25 18-Aug-25 20-Aug-25 8,27,50,564 41,26,845 8,68,77,409
1-Aug-25 31-Aug-25 18-Sep-25 20-Sep-25 8,14,77 648 34,73,229 8,49,50,877
1-Sep-25 30-Sep-25 18-Oct-25 20-0ct-25 6,28,21,849 27,38,388 6,55,60,237
1-Oct-25 31-Oct-25 18-Nov-25 20-Nov-25 6,36,40,217 23,33,461 6,59,73,678
1-Nov-25 30-Nov-25 18-Dec-25 20-Dec-25 6,23,16,544 17,71,733 6,40,88,277
1-Dec-25 31-Dec-25 18-lan-26 20-fan-26 6,10,60,011 13,38,575 6,23,98,586
1-fan-26 31-jan-26 18-Feb-26 20-Feb-26 5,78,42,964 8,56,285 5,86,99,249
1-Feb-26 28-Feb-26 18-Mar-26 20-Mar-26 5,05,66,304 3,60,752 5,08,27,056
EQUITY TRANCHE INVESTOR PAYOUTS**
-COLLECTIONS .| COLLECTIONS I PAYIN DATE - | PAYOUT DATE. | - EQUITYSERIES ] . . EQUITY |7 "EQUITY.SERIES

12-Jan-24

29-Feb-24

18-Mar-24

20-Mar-24

1-Mar-24

31-Mar-24

18-Apr-24

20-Apr-24

W Doy ; o~ ff
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1-Apr-24 30-Apr-24 18-May-24 20-May-24 - - -
1-May-24 31i-May-24 18-Jun-24 20-Jun-24 - - -
1-jun-24 30-Jun-24 18-Jul-24 20-Jul-24 0 - 0
1-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 18-Aug-24 20-Aug-24 0 - 0
1-Aug-24 31-Aug-24 18-Sep-24 20-Sep-24 ¢ - 0
1-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 18-Oct-24 20-Oct-24 0 - 0
1-Oct-21 31-Oct-24 18-Nov-24 20-Nov-24 0 - 0
i-Nov-24 30-Nov-24 18-Dec-24 20-Dec-24 - - -
1-Dec-24 31-Dec-24 18-Jan-25 20-jan-25 0 - 0
1-lan-25 31-Jan-25 18-Feb-25 20-Feh-25 - -
1-Feb-25 28-Feh-25 18-Mar-25 20-Mar-25 - - -
1-Mar-25 31-Mar-25 18-Apr-25 20-Apr-25 - - -
1-Apr-25 30-Apr-25 18-May-25 20-May-25 0 - 0
1-May-25 31-May-25 18-Jun-25 20-Jun-25 - - -
1-Jun-25 30-Jun-25 18-Jul-25 20-Jui-25 0 - 0
1-jul-25 31-Jul-25 18-Aug-25 20-Aug-25 0 - 0
1-Aug-25 31-Aug-25 18-Sep-25 20-Sep-25 - - -
1-5ep-25 30-Sep-25 18-Oct-25 20-0ct-25 - - -
1-Gct-25 31-Oct-25 18-MNov-25 20-Nov-25 0 - 0
1-Nov-25 30-Nov-25 18-Dec-25 20-Dec-25 - - -
1-Dec-25 31-Dec-25 18-Jan-26 20-Jan-26 0 - 0
1-Jan-26 31-jan-26 18-Feb-26 20-Feh-26 - - -
1-Feb-26 28-Feb-26 18-Mar-26 20-Mar-26 74,08,815 - 74,08,815
1-Mar-26 31-Mar-26 18-Apr-26 20-Apr-26 5,89,81,356 - 5,89,81,356
1-Apr-26 30-Apr-26 18-May-26 20-May-26 5,81,16,121 - 5,81,16,121
1-May-26 31-May-26 18-Jun-26 20-{un-26 5,37,99,669 - 5,37,99,669
1-Jun-26 30-Jun-26 18-jui-26 20-Jui-26 3,40,35,264 - 3,40,35,264
1-Jul-26 31-Jul-26 18-Aug-26 20-Aug-26 55,09,523 - 55,089,523
1-Aug-26 31-Aug-26 18-Sep-26 20-5ep-26 55,78,730 - 55,78,730
1-Sep-26 30-Sep-26 18-Oct-26 20-0ct-26 56,77,734 - 56,77,734
1-Oct-26 31-Oct-26 18-Nov-26 20-Nov-26 58,00,027 - 58,00,027
1-Nov-26 30-Nov-26 18-Dec-26 20-Dec-26 58,67,188 - 58,67,188
1-Dec-26 31-Dec-26 18-lan-27 20-Jan-27 59,87,803 - 59,87,803
1-jan-27 31-Jan-27 18-Feh-27 20-Feh-27 60,65,520 - 60,65,520
1-Feh-27 28-Feb-27 18-Mar-27 20-Mar-27 60,60,574 - 60,60,574
1-Mar-27 31-Mar-27 18-Apr-27 20-Apr-27 61,32,552 - 61,32,552
1-Apr-27 30-Apr-27 18-May-27 20-May-27 56,44,347 - 56,44,347
1-May-27 31-May-27 18-Jun-27 20-jun-27 51,31,658 - 51,31,658
1-Jun-27 30-Jun-27 18-4ul-27 20-Jui-27 25,51,106 - 25,51,106

*¥ The above schedule sets out the expected payments as of the Execution Date assuming (a) the Effective Date as

heing January 31, 2024, and (b} that there are no Prepayments and/or Defaults. In the event of any change in the

Effective Date or any Prepayments and/or Defaults, the schedule of payments to the Investor(s) will be updated by

the Trustee pursuant to Clause 3.4 and Clause 4.8(f) of the Trust Deed.
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ANNEXURE - 2
APPLICATION FORM

Serial No,

Date: / /

To,

PLUM 24-7

Catalyst Trusteeship Limited

GDA House, First Floor

Plot No. 85 S. No, 94 & 95, Bhusari Calony {Right)
Kothrud, Pune - 411038, Maharashtra, India

Ref: Application for number PTCs

Dear Sirs,

In connection with our application for the PTCs, we confirm that (a) we have received and reviewed a
copy of the nformatien Memorandum dated . relating to the said Certificates and roviewed the
documents referred to therein (b) we have had the opportunity to ask question of and receive answers from
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, the trustee (the “Trustee") of PLUM 24-7 (the "Trust") concerning the
Certificates and all matters relating thereto and such additional information as deemed necessary by us to take
the decision to apply for the ___ Certificates, and (c) we have not relied upon Trust or the Trustee or upon
any information or materials prepared or furnished by Trustee or the Trust or its agents or counsel in determining
whether our invastment in the Certificates is permissible under Apglicable Law,

On the basis of the Information Memorandum, I/we hereby apply to you for such number of

Certificates as identified in this Application. |/We hereby agree to accept the Certificates applied for or such
smaller number as may he allotted to me/us, subject to the terms of the said Information Memorandurm and this
Application Form. |/we undertake that I/we will sign all such other documents and do all such other acts, if any,
necessary oh my/our part to enable me/us to be registered as the holder(s) of the Certificates which may be
allotted to me/us. i/we authorise you to place my/our name(s) on the Register of Certificate Holders of The Trust
that may be so allotted and to register my/our address (es) as given below. I/we note that the Trust is entitled in
their absolute discretion to accept or reject this Application in whole or in part without assigning any reason

whatsoever,

I/We confirm that we have understood and we accept:
(a) that our investments do not represent deposits or other liabilities of the originator, the Trustee or the

Issuer, and that the same are not insured;

(b) that the originator, the Trustee, the Issuer do not guarantee the capital value of the securities and/or
performance of the securities to be issued, or the collectabiiity of Recaivabies pool; and

{c) that our investments can be subject to investment risk, including interest rate risk, credit risk, possible

{

p——
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delays in repayment and loss of income and principal invested,

THE INVESTORS HAVE IRREVOCABLY AGREED THAT EACH OF THEM WOULD GET THEIR INCOME FROM PAYOUT
UNDFR THFE CERTIFICATE ASSESSED BY INCOME TAX AUTHORITIES AND SUBMIT EVIDENCE THEREOF WHENEVER
SO REQUIRED BY THE TRUST.

Yours faithfully,
For

(Name and Signature of authorised signatory)

PTCs

Series Of PTCs No. of PTCs Investment Amount péFF.’TC Total Amount
{INR) { INR)

{Application must be made for a minimum of One Certificate only and in multiples of one thereof.}

We are applying as (Tick (1/) whichever is applicable)
1 | Body Corporate 2 | Commercial Bank 3 | Financial Institution

4 | Insurance Company 5 | Mutual fund 6 | Others

Applicants Details

SOLE/FIRST APPLICANTS'S NAME IN FULL AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
SECOND APPLICANT'S NAME ] AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
THIRD APPLICANTSNAME AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

ADDRESS {Do not repeat name) (Post Box No afone is not sufficient)

PINCODE PHONE FAX

E-maif :

Details Of Bank Account
f Bank

Branch

Account No

Nature of Account
IFSC Code

Dematerialisation Details 49 /
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Depository Name
Depository Participant Name
DP 1D No

Client [D No

Beneficiary Account Name

Tax Deduction Status: (Please Specify)

Tax Payer's PAN or GIR IT Circle / Ward/ District

Fully Exempt (Please furnish exemption certificate):
Rate of Tax to be deducted at source:

TO BE FILLED IN ONLY IF THE APPLICANT IS AN INSTITUTION

Name of the Authorised Designation Signature
Signatoryfies)

1 1 1

2 2 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLIP

(TO BE FILLED IN BY THE APPLICANT)
Date: / / Serial No.

Received from {Investor Name) :
Number of PTCs Amount
applied for in Rs
No. Of Issue Price In figures: In words: {a) x (b)
PTCs per PTC (a) (b)
I Series Al

An application for ___ PTCs along with Cheque/Demand Draft No. dated

Drawn on for Rs

Rupees {in words)

Note: Cheques & Drafts are subject to realisation
All future commurdcation in connection with the Application should be addressed to
name of the Applicant, Serfal Number of the Application Form, Number of PTCs applied for date of application) at

the following address:

(quoting full

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Application Form must be completed in full in block letters in English, Applications, which are not
complete in all respects or are, made otherwise than as herein required are liable to be rejected.

2. An applicart should submit only one application (and not more than one) for the total number of PTCs
required,

IncomeNa¥ Act,

3. The applicant should mention the Permanent Account Number (PAN allotted under th
o oo ! i
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1961 or where the same has not been allotted, the GIR Number and the Income-Tax Circle/Ward/District.
In case neither the PAN nor the GIR Numbers has been allotted, the fact of non-allotment should be
mentioned in the Application Form. Applications without this will be treated as incarmpiete and will be
liable to be rejected.

fn case of applications under Power of Attorney or by Limited Companies or Bodies Corporate, the
relevant Power of Attorney or the relevant Resolution or Authority as the case may be, to make the
application together with a duly certified copy thereof must be fodged separately gquoting the Serial
Number of the Application Form at simultaneously with the submission of the
Application Form failing which the application made is liable to be rejected.

Payment should be made by Cheques or Bank Draft drawn on any Bank which is situated at and is a
member or sub-member of the Banker's Clearing House located at the place where the application is
submitted,

All - Cheques/Drafts must be crossed “Afc Payee only" and made payable to

Application Forms duly completed along with the cheques/demand draft payable high value on the Issue
Closing Date must be delivered before 10.00 am. on the Issue Closing Date to

In case of payments through RTGS, the payments may be made as fallows, and such payment will have
to reach the Collection & Payment Account at least by 5 PM on the issue Closing Date:

(i) Beneficiary Name D PLUM 24-7

{ii} Account No. 1055505014709

(iii) Bank Details +1CICI Bank

(iv) Branch 1 ICICI Bank Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai
(v} IFSC Code L ICICO000555

The Trustee's reserve their full, unqualified and absclute right to accept or 10 reject any application in
whole orin part and in either case without assigning any reasons therefore,
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ANNEXURE - 3
FORMAT OF SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT

Name/Identification number of securitisation transaction: PLUM 24-7

Maturity
characteristics

(in years)

Weighted average maturity of the underlying assets

of the | ii} | Maturity-wise distribution of underlying assets
underlying a) Percentage of assets maturing within one
assets (on the year

date of b} Percentage of assets maturing within one
disciosure) to three year

¢} Percentage of assets maturing within
three to five years

d} Percentage of assets maturing after five
years

Minimurm i) MHP required as per RBI guidelines (years / months)
Holding Period | ii) | a) Weighted average holding period of
{MHP}) of securitised assets at the time of
securitised securitization (years / months}
assets b} Minimum and maximum holding period
of the securitised assets

Minimum i} MRR as per RBI guidelines as a percentage of book
Retention value of assets securitised and outstanding on the
Requirement date of disclosure
(MRR) on the | i} | Actual retention as a percentage of book valfue of
date of assets securitised and outstanding on the date of
disclosure disclosure

iii) | Types of retained exposure constituting MRR in

percentage of book value of assets securitised

(percentage of book value of assets securitised and

outstanding on the date of disclosure}

a} Credit Enhancement (i.e. whether
investment in equity / subordinate
tranches, first / second loss guarantees,
cash collateral, over collateralisation

b) Investment in senior tranches

c} Liquidity support

d) Any ather (pi. specify)

iv] | Breaches, if any, and reasons there for
Credit quality of | i) Distribution of overdue loans (post securitisation)
the underlying a} Percentage of loans overdue up to 30
loans days

b) Percentage of loans overdue between
31-60 days

c) Percentage of loans overdue hetween
61-90 days

d) Percentage of loans overdue more than
90 days A

Details of tangible security available for the pq{rtf‘olio
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of underlying loans (

vehicles, mortgages, etc.)

a) Security 1 {to be named) (% loans
covered)

b) Security 2...........

) Security 'n'

iii} | Extent of security cover available for the underlying
loans

a) Percentage of loans fully secured
included in the poo! (%)

b) Percentage of partly secured loans
included in the pool (%)

) Percentage of unsecured loans inciuded
in the pool {%)

iv} | Rating-wise distribution of underlying loans( if these
loans are rated)

a) internal grade of the bank / external
grade (highest quality internal grade may
be indicated as 1}
1/AAA or equivalent
2
3
N

b} Weighted average rating of the pool

v] | Default rates of similar portfolios chserved in the past

a) Average default rate per annum during
last five years

b} Average default rate per annum during
last year

vi) | Upgradation / Recovery / Loss Rates of similar
portfolios

a) Percentage of NPAs upgraded {average
of the last five years)

b) Amount written-off as a percentage of
NPAs in the beginning of the year
(average of last five years})

c} Amount recovered during the year as a
percentage of incremental NPAs during
the year (average of last five year)

vii} | Frequency distribution of LTV ratios, in case of

housing loans and commercial real estate loans)

aj Percentage of loans with LTV ratio less
than 60%

b) Percentage of loans with LTV ratio
between 60-75%

c} Percentage of [cans with LTV ratio
greater than 75%

d) Weighted average LTV ratic of the
underlying loans (%} A
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viii

Frequency distribution of Debt-to-Income (D71}

) ratios, as per applicable and/or available
a) Percentage of loans with DTI ratio less
than 60%
h) Percentage of loans with DT) ratio
. between 60-75%
c) Percentage of loans with DT ratio
greater than 75%
d) Weighted average DTl ratio of the
underlying loans {%)
ix) | Prepayment Rates
a) Prepayment rate observed in the current
portfolio
b} Prepayment rate observed of similar
portfolio in the past
5 | Other i) Industry-wise breakup of the loans in case of mixed
characteristics pocls (%)
of Industry &
the loan pool Industry 2
Industry 3....
Industry n
I} | Geographical distribution of loan pools {state-wise)
(%)
State 2
State 2
State 3
State 4

* The above format should be considered as a baseline disclosure. Based on the product characteristics and market
expectation, adequate disclosure, in addition to items mentioned above, must be made to reflect the true picture

of securitised pools at all times.
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